
Board Meeting Agenda  
19 July 2023, 6:30 PM  

  
Public Notice: This Board Meeting will be held in-person in Room 202 of the Northshore Senior Center.  
Those wishing to attend remotely may do so using the links below.  Members of the public are encouraged 
to attend and participate in the meeting. 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device using this link. 

Meeting ID: 266 870 269 516 
Passcode: Q8uUp5 

Or call in (audio only) at 332-249-0718  
Phone Conference ID 304 528 840# 

To provide Public Comment:  
Submit your written Public Comment before 3:00PM (day of meeting) to the Clerk of the Board at 
barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov. 
 

1. Call to Order – 6:30 PM 
 

2. Public Comment 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes from 17 May 2023 Meeting 
b. Vouchers paid 22 May 2023 in the amount of $569,688.31 
c. Vouchers paid 25 May 2023 in the amount of $41,970.09 
d. Vouchers paid 6 June 2023 in the amount of $45,100.51 
e. Vouchers paid 12 June 2023 in the amount of $15,639.87 
f. Vouchers paid 13 June 2023 in the amount of $565,255.48 
g. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $31,536.75 
h. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $218,427.84 
i. Vouchers paid 7 July 2023 in the amount of $744,568.50 

 
4. Reports 

 
a. Capital Repairs Update, NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 
b. Northshore Senior Center Brief, NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 

 
5. Future Meetings 

 
6. Adjourn 

 
7. Joint Study Session with Northshore Senior Center Board 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA: The preceding is a preliminary agenda of the Northshore Park and Recreation Service Area 
Board. Other items may be added and action taken on matters which do not appear above. For additional 
information, please contact Barbara Glass at barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov.  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mjg5YWU5NzEtMzc4Ni00NzY4LWE0MmUtYjIyMzJiMGE0NjQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2269d2194d-1fdd-4500-b469-8289f813639b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e23a5714-f07b-4651-a34b-190cc50d0bac%22%7d
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


  
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS: The Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area  

 strives to provide accessible meetings for people with disabilities. If special accommodations are required,  
 please contact Barbara Glass at (425) 419-6426 at least three days prior to the meeting.  



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3A 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
 Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Barbara Glass, NPRSA Board Clerk 
 

DATE: 
 

 19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Minutes from 17 May 2023 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve minutes from the NPRSA Board meeting held 
on 17 May 2023. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
This item does not have any direct fiscal impact.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Minutes from 17 May 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 
Move to approve the NPRSA Board Minutes from 17 May 2023.  

 



Board Meeting Minutes  
17 May 2023, 6:30 PM  

  
Present 
NPRSA Acting Board Chair James McNeal 
NPRSA Board Members Jeanne Zornes, Sarah Arndt, and Debra Srebnik 
NPRSA Board Member Sarah Perry (joined 6:40) 
 
NPRSA Executive Director Becky Range 
NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 
NPRSA Public Records Officer Barbara Glass 
 
NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 
 
Robby Paige 
Bill Hogan 
 
Absent 
NPRSA Board Members Rod Dembowski and Jared Mead 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
James McNeal called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.  The meeting start was delayed due to lack of 
quorum. 
 

2. Public Comment 
 
Public comment was received from Bill Hogan regarding the Northshore Youth Center for Excellence. 
 

3. Election 
 
Jeanne Zornes nominated James McNeal for the position of Board Chair.  James McNeal accepted the 
nomination.  The Board passed a vote of confidence to elect James McNeal with Board Members Rod 
Dembowski and Jared Mead absent.  Sarah Perry nominated Rod Dembowski for the position of Vice Chair 
in absentia.  The Board passed a unanimous vote of confidence to elect Rod Dembowski pending his 
acceptance of the nomination with Board Members Rod Dembowski and Jared Mead absent. 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes from 15 March 2023 Meeting 
b. Vouchers paid 24 March 2023 in the amount of $16,989.58 
c. Vouchers paid 31 March 2023 in the amount of $2,438.97 
d. Vouchers paid 25 April 2023 in the amount of $26,855.63 
e. Vouchers paid 27 April 2023 in the amount of $46,930.30 

 
Jeanne Zornes moved approval of the consent agenda.  Debra Srebnik seconded.  The motion 
passed 5-0 with Board Members Rod Dembowski and Jared Mead absent. 
 

5. Discussion Items 
 



a. Q1 2023 Financial Report 
 
Christine Scotton presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions. 
 

6. Reports 
 

a. Capital Repairs Update, NPRSA Program Manager Christine Scotton 
 
Christine Scotton presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions.  She 
updated the Board on progress on the Senior Center Roof and HVAC Replacement, envelope 
investigation, and crawl space investigation. 
 

b. Northshore Senior Center Brief, NSC CEO Nathan Phillips 
 
Nathan Phillips presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions. 
 

c. Northshore Youth Center for Excellence Update, Becky Range 
 
Becky Range presented the item and entertained Board comments and questions. 

 
7. Study Session 

a. Maintenance Strategy and Future Levy Planning 
 
Becky Range and Christine Scotton introduced a series of questions regarding future levies, future 
capital repair projects, the obligation for maintenance of NPRSA assets, and the long-term 
strategic vision of the Board.  Discussion ensued.  The Board expressed interest in a revised 
facilities condition assessment that would show the estimated lifespan of capital and non-capital 
assets, as well as maintenance and repair/replacement cost estimates for each of these assets. 

 
8. Future Meetings 

 
A future meeting will be held on 19 July 2023. 
 

9. Adjourn 
 
The meeting was adjourned at   



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3B 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 22 May 2023 in the amount of $569,688.31. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 22 May 2023 in the amount of $569,688.31.  Please note that 
the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $569,688.31 dated 22 May 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 25 April 2023 in the amount 
of $569,688.31. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3C 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 25 May 2023 in the amount of $41,970.09. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 25 May 2023 in the amount of $41,970.09.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $41,970.09 dated 25 May 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 22 May 2023 in the amount 
of $41,970.09. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3D 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 6 June 2023 in the amount of $45,100.51. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 6 June 2023 in the amount of $45,100.51.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $45,100.51 dated 6 June 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 17 May 2023 in the amount 
of $45,100.51. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3E 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 12 June 2023 in the amount of $15,639.87. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 12 June 2023 in the amount of $15,639.87.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $15,639.87 dated 12 June 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 24 May 2023 in the amount 
of $15,639.87. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3F 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 13 June 2023 in the amount of $565,255.48. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 13 June 2023 in the amount of $565,255.48.  Please note that 
the attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $565,255.48 dated 13 June 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 25 May 2023 in the amount 
of $565,255.48. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3G 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 7 July 2023 in the amount of $31,536.75. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 7 July 2023 in the amount of $31,536.75.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $31,536.75 dated 7 July 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 20 June 2023 in the amount 
of $31,536.75. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3H 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 7 July 2023 in the amount of $218,427.84. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 7 July 2023 in the amount of $218,427.84.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $218,427.84 dated 7 July 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 20 June 2023 in the amount 
of $218,427.84. 

 



NPRSA Board 
Agenda Bill 

Consent Item # 3I 
 

 
       

 
TO: 

 
Board Chair McNeal and Members of the NPRSA Board 

FROM: 
 

Becky Range, Executive Director 
Christine Scotton, Program Manager 
 

DATE: 
 

19 July 2023 

SUBJECT: 
 

Vouchers from 7 July 2023 in the amount of $744,568.50. 

 
 

   ITEM  
CONSIDERATION: 

This item asks the Board to approve vouchers signed by the Auditing Officer for 
invoices paid on 7 July 2023 in the amount of $744,568.50.  Please note that the 
attachment for this item is at the end of the agenda packet. 

  
FISCAL 

IMPACTS: 
These items are budgeted in the 2023 adopted budget.  

  
ATTACHMENTS: Att-1. Voucher Packet in the amount of $744,568.50 dated 7 July 2023 

  
RECOMMENDED  

ACTION: 
Move to approve vouchers for expenses invoiced on 20 June 2023 in the amount 
of $744,568.50. 

 



CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

Scheduled Payment Date: 05/31/2023 
Total Amount: $569,688.31 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230522083803.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  May 22, 2023     
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Monday, May 22, 2023 at 08:46:21 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAGZWFhRDBbBF3SSdAbquBP1Qt9DFtgRU7
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230522083803.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232202-2 04/25/2023 $569,688.31 NPRSA NORTHSHORE SENIOR CENTER BUILDLING 
UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Monday, May 22, 2023 at 08:46:21 AM Page 2 of 2 



VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE. I HEREBY CERTIFY I.INOER PENAllY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
ITEMS ANO TOTALS LISTED HEREIN ARE PROPER CHARGES FOR MATERIALS, 
MERCHANDISE OR SERVICES FIJRNISHED TOWE STATE OF WASHINGTON, ANO THAT All 
GOODS fl/RN1SHED OR SERVICES RENDEnEO HAVE llEENPROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCl11MINATION ON THE GROUNDS OF RACE, Cfll;ED, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, 61:X, OR 
AGE; THAT PRt;VAILING W/\GES HAVE BEEi-i PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREFllED 
STATEMENT OR STATEMENTS OF INTENT ON f1LEWITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ANO 
INDUSTRIES AS it,PPROVEO BY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; AND THAT ALL SUB 
CONTRAf:TORS l>J«J /OR SUPPLIERS HI\VE llEEN PAID LESS EJ\RNED RETAINAGEAS THEIR 
INTEREST APPEARED INTHE LAST PAYMENT RECEIVED. 

  

 
 

 
FEDERAL TAX ID NO.:  91-1622233  
FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS NUMBER WILL RESULT IN DELAY OF PAYMENT. 

 
 
 
 

BY: 
 
 

IDLE: 
 

 DESCRIPTION FOR AGENCY 
  USE 

  
Total Earned to Date 

 
Plus 10.1 _'YoWashir1gton State Sal s T 

 
Gross Earned to Date 

 
 

Less --5--% Retained 
Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Date 
Not Including Sales Tax 

 
 

Net Earned to Date 
 

es Previou ty l_nvolce<i 
 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
 
 
 

 

$586,697.06 
 

$5J3,256.49.. 
 

$645, 53.4 _ 
 

$29,334.85 
 

$?16,618:61 
 

$46,930.30 / 

$5-6 ,688 31 
 

 

PR =cuBY jTELE""'-'"c NUMBER TE  IAGt:N<,"Y ...rr CNAl    I""'" 

DOC.DATE PMTIJUE DATE CURREl'IT DOC. NO. REF DOC NO VENuuR NUMBER USE VENDOR ME66N>c UBI "IUMBER 

 
REF 
SUF 

TRI\NS 
CODE 

M 
0 
D 

 
FUNO 

M ERi DEX 
SUB 
OBJ 

SUB 
SUB 

OBJFr.1 

 
ORG 

INDEX 

vvut<K 
CLASS 
AUOC 

co. 
BUOO 
UNIT 

T"O"W"N 
MOS 

 
PROJECT 

 
SUB 
pROJ 

PROJ 
PHAS 

 
AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE NUMBER APPEN 

INDEX 
PROO 
INOeJ( 

 

- 

 

· 

   
.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

-· 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

~· 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

... 

     
 
 

·-· 

 
- ,.... 

 
 

  

 
. . .  

- 

.. •.. ,. .. 
 

··-·. 

I\PPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT t,tUMBER 

CONTRACT NO. INVOICE DATE INI/OICENO. 

232202 4/25/2023 2 
 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT 
 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 1767 
DUVALL, WA 98019 

AGENCY NAME 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 9801110201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
425-219--0961 



4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE $ 586,697.06 = -  

\° 
• <

 

b. % of Stored Material $ 0.00 Notary Public:At.\wey 6illiha-,, • $ •••0 r;:i\l <O,.j-1-.0,:••• 

By: _,,,,,.ca,,-,;;;.._    Date: -   

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AIA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF  1 PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATIO::K 2 
NPRSA North: NPRSA Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

PER10D TO: 4/30/2023 
PROJECT NO: 21-311 

Distribution to: 

IR]OWNER 
DcoNsTRucnoN 

MANAGER 
ARCHITECT 

CDK Construction Services. Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: North.shore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

DcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract, 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. 

 

L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 1,526,300.00 2. Net change by Change Orders $ O.00 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
infonnation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Docwnents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

J. CONTRACTSUMTODATE(Lm.t•l) $ l,526,!0ltOO   L= /.; 
{Column G on G703) 10.3 WSST 59,256.40 By: Date:  /)'-//,  373 y ,0,111111n,,,,, 5. RETAINAGE: <... . .•  .....,. ,,, EY G1 111

11,, 
•. S  % ofC<mplool W"'1< $ 29,314.85 ,  ..  :::.:::.. eoon,,,,, ll,"1) ' l ...:- ...;:,"o ..... 'l..f./ .,.., 

(ColumnD+EonG703) Subscribedandswomtobeforemethis _z:1 ·-=payof   8y?n / ...-;;.,s •i"' -•:7-s!: 
(ColumnF mG70 ) MyCommissionexpires: lll""'(d..o· - , § /CJ NOTAo -e.- i 

 
 Total Retamage (Lmes 5a+5b or 

0 n--'-"'V7"..,.""l"'l..-ii-r11.--------- : : 'Ty 111: : 
..,. _,..,.. ._.... 

Total in Column I ofG703) $ 29,334.85 CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT p -•- j 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 616,618.61 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the da"! \ . U BUC 

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) compnsmg tins appllcatton, the Construction Manager and Architect certify to the "'Y. ••• .•• 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has -•ft/umbe{ ■ 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ I, pro d asindicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract ...,,,.,.,,0,r:-"W,•··•••, Q>,.,.,.,... 8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 569,688.31ents, and the Contractoris entitled to payment oftheAMOUNT CERTIFIED. "",,,, :t\5\-\ \,,•'' 
9. BALANCE TO FINlSH,INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 909,681.39 '.St ' /,S -, I ''•11uu1U 

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ > 0• 
(Attach explal'llltian if DJ1UJunt certified differs from the amount applied/or. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the ContinuaJion Sheet that changed to conform ta the 
amount certified) CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 

 
By;   Date: 
ARClilTECT;   -'/ 

 
 

bt,, j,,D"l..l 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED ayal:)Jc only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

1'JA DOCUMENT G702/CMa · APPUCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER E:OITION • 1992 EDmON • AIMIi · C 1992 G702/CMa•l992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITI.JTI!! OF ARCHITECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVE., N.W•• WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

... r·-  ----- ·---·--·- -, _  ···-· $0.00 $0.00 

Totalap rovedthisMonth $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

r 



$9,nnn 
 

◄ 

... 

,..,..r........... I l

  

51541!11.30 ssg.2511,40 
1 Rert.,11M..!i0 $6-15,IISa.46 •-
  111, _ nr· '4 $299M,81i 

·al $1118,811.81 

Northshore Senior Center Bulidlng Upgrades 
Bothell, WA 

 

 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAVMENT: For pertoo lrom:  ,1/1/21)23  to  ◄/30/2023  

contract for: NorthshDro Senior Center Building Upgrades 
tocarlon: 1 1  E R"tve,.lde Dk Bolholl WA 98011 

con1ractor, CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

Dal•: - 4/2----:51...,2 0=23'--_ 
CertJOcalc ND.: -=2"',0<,-,--- 

 

COnlrael No.:    =23- 3 11 _ 
 

 

Origrnor Canuoc! Am011nt. -- $ 1 ,5 2 6 ,3 0=0. 0=0-  

Hit chan,aa al Conlrar:t Amount to Dale: _--'S.,Dce,D,:Oe,  .. 
 
 
 

AdjU511ld Conllad Amovnl S0.=0 0 

".."..' -..nfDU y,_..._ ""S·O-J·ID·-  
t'NEVIDUfltT 
ClAIME:D 

nos 
ESTillAT< 

1 General COndRlons S80301 $32.105.35 40% $2,407.00 S2869U5 
2 Su•ervlslon 
3 Mobiization 

$582li0 S125DD.QII 
<?'>.OQO $23.DDD.OD 

22% 
1011!1, 

Sf2 5®.DO 
$23 ODO.DO 

◄ Demontian CDK Mlscellaneous $2 314 SD.DO 0% $0.00 
5 CamonlN 
6 Rnlsh Camamrv 
7 Fiberalass Sk•lf•ht 
8 FaU Protvctlori Anchor,, 
9 tandscaninn 

10 Membra"" Roof tabor 
11 Membrane Tern• Roof Labor 
12 Membrane Roof Matsrl•I 
13 Membrane TemD Roof Materl•I 
14 Eledronlc Molshlre Scan 
15 Comaoshlon Roof Demo 
16 ComoosUlon R<><>f Labor 
17 Comooslllon Roor Malerflll 
18 Sheet Metal Labor 
19 !lheet Metal Malerial 
20 Roof Sam lns""cf,ons 
21 CaulklM/FlreslOru,lna 
22 Remove end Relns111m Acoustical 

$:15851 S01 &10.60 
576711 SD.00 

S31.212 $1,500.00 
••448 S:1448,00 
53000 s1 soo.oo 

$122 Jell SO.DD 
$26 5G5 $191123.75 

S100712 SO.OD 
$11889 S11e89.0D 
$5D00 "'""DO 

tt>.397 $231597.00 

.$..6.2..3.8..3 f.21000.00 

""''83 $11.00 
$38604 -"'.00 
11000 $1000.00 

S!iOO ., .. 00 
$2&000 $1 200.00 

6D'lf, 
0'J(, 
5% 

1.0..0..%.. 
0% 

75% 
0% 

\DD% 
50% 

100% 
35% 
37'Mo 

D'JI, 
D'JI, 

1"""' 
50% 
5% 

$21,510.60 
SD.OD 

$1 500.00 
:;:1448.00 
S1""".00 

SO.DO 
$19 923.75 

$0.00 
$11 6e9.00 
$2 600.00 

S23 =.oo 
$22 ODO.OD 

f.A ODO.OD 
SO.OD 
S0,00 

S1 000.00 
fflD.00 

$1200.QII 

23 Palnfoa ·••10 £1000.00 11% $1 000.00 
24 Me hanical Mobill!aUon 
25 HVAC '"'"'""R EF-1 SF-1 DamDars 
26 HVAC Ductwork Matenal 
27 HVAC Level 1 Demo Labor 
28 HVAC Level 1 ln•lall Labor 
29 HVAC level 2 Demo Labor 

$2UD0 $23200.0D 
$43.556 $33 102.58 
$14 80 $14 380.0D 
S19 178 $19,178,DD 
MS706 M1134,5D 
$1S,218 s1s.211.00 

1011% 
7""' 

10011 
10011 

SD% 
100% 

$23200.DD 
$33,102.66 
St-1360.00 
$19 178.00 
$41134.50 
$13 218.00 

30 HVAC l&vel 2 lnsla0 Labor $38424 $26,B96,BD 70% $211 ess.ao 
31 MVAC Roof fns\ell labor MAS22 SO.DO 11% $0.00 
32 Rer.oef•nl Plolno Mele ••• 
33 Rer,n.,...nt Plclno Install tabor 

$12.585 S1UD5.0D 
s1a 887 $9 720.90 

10"" 
70% 

S13 685.00 
$97211,90 

34 HVAC start UD & Te&! $5.!!07 $0.00 0% S0.00 
35 Hanlin Air Belencino 
36 Commlsstnn1"" 
37 ConlrOla l'nnlneertna 

$10958 $2739.00 
S115D SO.OD 
$4950 $4 9SO.OCI 

25'16 
0,,, 

100% 

$2 739.00 
li0.00 

$4 850.DD 
38 HVAC Closeouts 
39 HVAC lnlUlallon 

O Gas Pinlnn & Condensate Labor 

$13920 
S2 B17 
1-000 

50,00 
S2.2H.eo 
22550.00 

0% 
80% 
55"' 

SO.OD 
s2•u.eo 
522 .oo 

41 Oas Pl•lna·& Condensate Ma18rials SU 720 $B 098.00 55% SB 098.DO 

◄2 HVAC C"""""' labor $52810 S18 413.50 35% S!B.413.50 
43 HVAC Controls Malerials $:ID 415 $27 '"-.60 90% =373.50 
44 Electrical Labor 
45 EleclrlatlMaterial 
46 Demobnlzadon 
47 Punch Ull 
48 O&M 
4 Close Ou! 
50 Record Drawino• 
51 Anowance 1 IReolace Windows Nolin Documents! 
52 ADowance 2 IRelllace Wot Roonnn Ass11mbM 
ss Alowance 3 lReolace Wall Ftemina. SOO & RniGhsl 
54 Allowance 4 IReolace Conduit & Conduclorsl 
55  GI Insurance• 
58  B&OTaK 
57  Prom 
5B 
5ll 

Chanoe Ordena 
 
 
 
 

• Subto1al on Sales Tn Exempl Uems 

•"'000 
$10000 
$10 000 

.400 
<3,m 

M500 
$2000 

S15000 
uooo 
58760 
15000 

$42246 
S7.352 

$138210 
 
 
 

$0.00 
$0.DO 
$0.00 

S1UOD.OO 
$2.!500.00 

Sl:I.OO 
SO.OD 
sa.oo 
$000 
SO.QI! 

.s,o,.oo 

SO.OD 
SO.DD 

$42248.GD 
$7 352.DD 

SS.484.00 
 
 
 

60.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

 
I '-- 

22'11, 
26!1> 
0'l6 
0'16 
(1% 

0'16 
0% 
O'II 
O'II 
OIi 
0'11 

100% M2248.DO 
100% 

40% 
 
 
 

O'lto 
O'II 
0% 

$11 400.DO 
$2 800.00 

$0.00 
S<l,00 
SO.DO 
SO.OD 
SD.CIO 
$0.00 
$0,00 
SO.OD 
SO.DO 
$0.00 

57uo,oo 
$54.48◄.00 

SO.OD 
<nM 

 

$0.00 
50.00 
$0,00 

SUBTOTAL au dtler n.ams 

 
 

 

$1,626,900.00 $5B6,G97.08 $44,85S,OO Ss-ll,044.06 

  
 

  
Leu Pnlvloua Paymenls....... 
Adjuslmema 

AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE 

$111.B31l.31 

l&!i1 $58ll 68B.31 

 
'I 

.L. 

. 

- - J 

 
$599888.31 

lbisls1Dt"1ift'lllilllhetCln!IIWlf. «Mllp6t(lv;illhllt,itfffnl.and Clflit-.e lfltn(ion,ed 
 

UltHdI•t,wrouH T DUE THIS IE!ll,V\.T£." 

COK STRIJOTlotl SERVICEll INC.  
 

$27,102.20 
$569688.31 

$2,232.65 
....93n.30 

$54,748.45 
$598,790.51 

S<l.!!119.95 
$19,162.85 

Nl=T 

TM  10.1% SALEllTIIX 
TOTAL 

Le.. Relalnage......... 6%  ·····•······················ -
 

.
 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 

(to be included with each application for payment afte1· the first) 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less earned retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
Signed receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached. 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage(s) on file with the Depa1tment of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 

Signed:  
Title: Project Engineer 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: 5/2/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENCONTRACTAFFlDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a clafm is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades Date: 4127/202.J 
Location: 10201 E Riverside Dr Bothell WA 98011 Certificate No.: 2 

Contractor: CDK Construction Services Contract No.:--2-3-3-11-- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 
 

COK Construction Services 
 
 
 

eer 
 
 

  [SIGNIN-1 
By

 
t 

(Supervising Arch ecl or Engin 

I SIGN IN INK I 

ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 
13 Membrane Temp Roof Material $11,689.00 

$9,000.00 
- - 

$14,380.00 
$13,585.00 

····•·· -··-·- . 
$8,096.00 
T. ? -s 
$2,500.00 

17 .. g meositi_o  Roof !Ylat ri_al 
26 HVAC Ductwork Material 
32 R._ef'?g ran! PiJ?in_g rvt teria_l 
41 Gas piping and Condensate Materials 
43 HVAC Controls Materials 
45 Electrical Material 

 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 

For Period From:  4/1/2023  to 4/30/2023 
 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

Jf no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name 

JDnW'lSe6o  O'.le{.bDil \ 
HtMN ll, Yl1e t _V)0n, (.C..,( 

 
Trade Hiring Contractor 

 

:JbhMScr7 m U1M,c-vl 
::tohW1Ju1 t?14'°"",,,_ I 
l-Pll- '-o!tS:+rvcJ \\,11 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(ff additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Project Architect/Engineer Signature Title Firm Name 

Date 

oJ ,s(ut.:> 
Date 

 
GenContractor Subcontractor List.xis Rev 5116 

2 



 ,, C .LJ_  ,, 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 

Aoorentlce Name 
Stevin Un  _ 

Craft or Trade 
216020  

Apprentle& Registration 
Number Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 

Aoorentlces 
Total Hours 

Number Worked 
Carpenter - ----------·· --- CDK Constru-ct-io-n·--------·  -1  ---------- 15-2-  - 

· 

-· 

,, 
------ -------1 ----------- 1 

Aomentice total hours worked this oeriod: 152 

APPRENTICE AND JOURNEY LEVEL WORKER UTILIZATfON REPORT 
This form ts to be completed for public works projects estimated to cost one mllllon dollars or more. See RCW 39.04,320 

Finn Name, Address, City, State & ZlP+4 
CDK Construction Services 
PO Box 1767 
Duvall, WA 98019 

Project Name (TIiie) I Contract No. 
Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 23-311 

Contract Award Amount: I  Notice to Proceed Date 
$1,626,300.00 2/14/2023 

Reoortina Period From: 4/1/2023 To: 4/30/2023 IRequired Aoorenticeship Percenlaoe: 15% 
 

 

JOURNEY LEVEL WORKERS SUMMARY 
Journev 

Craft or Trade 
 

--· Careenter -• 

-- 
.. --· 

-.  -· 
------- 

Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 
 

CDK Construction 

. 

·- 
. ·- -·· 

 
-· - .-, ·--- 

Total 
Number 

2 

. - 
 
 
 

--··--·· 

Hours 
Worked 

224 
 

-- 

 -- -··- ---    
--- -- 

 
·- . 

- 

 ·- -- 
- 

 
-  
 - -  
-  

 
-. 

--- ---- 

-- 

 
------- 

 
 
 

... 

 
 

-  -------- 
- . - 

·- 
---·- 

.. ._._, - . -·- 
 

 

Journev level workers total hours worked this oeriod:    224 
 Previous Total New Total  Percentaae 
Cumulative apprentice hours from last reporting period: 0 152   
Cumulallve journey level hours from last reporting period: 0 224   

Totals Hours a 376  40% 
 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the lnfonnatlon provided herein represents the true and correct hourly totals for 
Apprentice/Journey level workers utlllzation during this reporting period. 

/kw,(o -) 
t!Jr/v/..v r.,o;;Je-. 

 
t1t5/;;,tt.1r 

Printed Name: ,_ Date: Title: 

- 



0 eDartmentof Ente111r se Serv cei; 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, Address, Cltv, State & ZIP-t4 ' .........:·.. ··'ProJect Name (Title) · 1 ' Conlrir No. ". · 

NPRSA Northshore Senior Center  CDK Construction 
PO Box 1767 ... 

Contract Award Amount:.. ·. . Notice to Proceed Date. '. 
Duvall, WA 98019 

Reporting Period from: 3/26/2023 to 4/29/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15" 
APPRENTICE SUMMARY 

A.pp·r.1._1.!)'c'e·.,N,-:.·•- e....·•...·· 
. ·,:. A;PP.rent1 

·i:t,e'1l:striai;ti.onni•N• u.m.be.r· ·. -: ' Craft or Trade 
 

Jol.a.m1.of Co·,ntracto.'.r/.,o.:r...S. ub.,·C- o. ntr ctor , . 
--• . 

:Ai;ii,i;nii e tiours·· 
: i,; dthl lod 

MICHAEL DIXON 207987 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 110 
KADEN HOLM 218580 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 158 

     
     

     
     

     
     

     

     
     

     
     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
  

SHEET METAL 6 -460.5 
   

   

   

   

   

   
   

   

   

   
   

   

   

   

   

 
Apprentice total hours worked this period:! 268 

Journeyman total hours worked this period:! 460,5 

 Previous Tota I  New Total   Percentqe  
eu•tfve Apprenllce houla lolalbrought (award fr1J11laslrepor1lng pe!lod:I  0 I 268  I I  36%  

CumulaUve J0tm8Ylllan hours totalbrought fD!Wllfd fromlast ranortlnQ period:! 13 I 473,5 I 
11 the underslsned, do hereby cerllfy und11r penalty of perjury th■t the lt11m1 llsted h«11tn represent the proper hourlv totals for Apprentke1hlp/Joumeymen plll'tlclpatlon 
durln1thllreportln1 period. 

 
OUUMtFolM ll0111 

Printed Name: DEBRA JUNO 

Title: CONTROLlER Date: 5/4/2023 



Prepared by: 
Title: 
Email Address: 
Phone Number: 
Date: 

Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - lndude the following: 
 

1] Subcontractor's Name [if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year Is July 1-June 30) 
3) Firm's certification status (please visit https:llomwbe.wa.mv/directory-certified-firmsl. If certified by more than one, please Indicate as such. 

 
 Project Name  Northshore Senior Genier BLDG Upgrades  

 Prolect Number  23-311  
 

, . 
. - Subq,ntractor Name 

F',scal Yl!Jlr 2023 
Dollar Amount 

Flscll Ye.r 20_ 
DoDar Amount 

isc:io!Year20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Tl,pe (MBE, 
MWBE, WBI:, r.BE.-SEOBI:, SBE) 

      

 \     

I\ I I I'\     

I\J I 1     

I     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

Subt«;I_I Dolll!r A!n!Mlnt $ - $ - s -  

Grand TCltal Dollar Amount $ -  

 



CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

Scheduled Payment Date: 05/31/2023 
Total Amount: $41,970.09 
Control Total: 4 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230523131107.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  May 25, 2023     
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 01:17:09 PM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAr5rLE0VqCn3QYgEdIULws0WDHMMRzY3j
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230523131107.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232203-8 05/22/2023 $25,402.50 NSC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232204-8 05/22/2023 $2,475.00 HWC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232301-4 05/22/2023 $9,992.13 HWC CRAWLSPACE INVESTIGATION 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232303-1 05/22/2023 $4,100.46 NSC SIDING INVESTIGATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 01:17:09 PM Page 2 of 2 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

May 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232203-8 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232203 

NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 40 $ 7,200.00  $ - 
 Architectural - Building Envelope Technologist $125 40 $ 5,000.00 60 $ 7,500.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Project Engineer $125 8 $ 1,000.00 11 $ 1,375.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 160.00  $ 340.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 85 $  15,300.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00  $ -  $ - 
 Structural - Markup 10%   $ 60.00  $ -  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00 19 $ 2,850.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ 285.00  $ - 

 
 
 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 320 $ 57,600.00 108 $  19,440.00 115 $ 20,700.00 
 Structural - Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00  $ - 13.5 $ 2,025.00 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ -  $ 202.50 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 19 $ 2,850.00 15 $ 2,250.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,800.00  $ 285.00  $ 225.00 
   TOTAL $  104,500.00  $  59,450.00  $ 25,402.50 

Reviewed by: 

  5/22/2023 

  

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 

 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

May 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232204-8 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232204 

NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00 45 $ 8,100.00  $ - 
 Architectural - CADD Technical Support $100 60 $ 6,000.00 84.5 $ 8,450.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 32 $ 6,400.00 32 $ 6,400.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 200 $ 30,000.00 134.5 $  20,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - CADD Technician $85 120 $ 10,200.00 30.5 $ 2,592.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Admin $55 8 $ 440.00 3.5 $ 192.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 4,704.00  $ 2,936.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Sr Project Manager $155 4 $ 620.00 4 $ 620.00  $ - 
 Environmental - AHERA Inspectors $110 24 $ 2,640.00 24 $ 2,640.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Administrative $90 4 $ 360.00 4 $ 360.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Misc   $ 1,330.00  $ 1,330.00  $ - 
 Environmental Markup 10%   $ 495.00  $ 495.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 62 $  11,160.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 8 $ 1,600.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 20 $ 3,000.00 14.5 $ 2,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 460.00  $ 227.50  $ - 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 160 $ 28,800.00 29.5 $ 5,310.00 5.5 $ 990.00 
 Structural - Principal $245 2 $ 490.00 2 $ 490.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 8 $ 1,200.00 31.5 $ 4,725.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 169.00  $ 521.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 4 $ 800.00  $ -  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 15 $ 2,250.00 9 $ 1,350.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,880.00    $ 135.00 
   TOTAL $  130,388.00  $  81,250.00  $ 2,475.00 

Reviewed by: 

  5/22/2023 

  

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 

 



6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
www.cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass 
 

Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

May 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232301-4 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232301 

NPRSA #03.1 HWC Crawlspace Investigation Contract Amount: $20,500.00 
 

BASIC SERVICES 
 

Building Envelope Consultant 6.0  hrs $1,260.00 
Building Envelope Technologist 5.5  hrs $715.00 

SUBTOTAL $1,975.00 

CONSULTANTS 
 

Hultz/BHU Mechanical & Electrical Engineering $960.00 
Associated Earth Sciences - Geotechnical Engineering $2,497.05 

Cornerstone markup $345.71 
SUBTOTAL 

 

$3,802.76 

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $5,777.76 

 
continued on next page… 

http://www.cornerstonearch.com/
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


REIMBURSABLES (Receipts attached) 
Applied Professional Services - Drain Scoping $3,831.25 

Cornerstone markup $383.13 
SUBTOTAL $4,214.38 

 
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 

Amount previously invoiced $10,375.63 

Total project billed to date $20,367.76 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT REMAINING $11,132.25 

 
Reviewed by: 

 
 

5/22/2023 
André Coppin Date 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

AC:bc 

$9,992.13 



 
 

APPLIED PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES INC, 

INVOICE  
INVOICE NO.  132882 

Solutions That Exceed Expectations 

43530 SE North Bend Way • North Bend, WA 98045 
Phone: (425) 888-2590 

 
 
 
 
 

BILL TO: 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP 
ATTN: ACCOUNTSPAYABLE 
6161 NE 175TH ST #101 
KENMORE, WA 98028 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHIP TO: 

CUSTOMER NO. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE ADDRESS 
10201 E RIVERSIDE DR 
BOTHELL, WA 

CORNERARCH 

 
 
 
 
> 
 
 
 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. DATE SALESPERSON OUR ORDER NUMBER 

NORTHSHORE H & W 04/21/2023 RICARDO GOMEZ V-6340 
 

QUANTITY ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 
 

 
PRICE 

 
13.75 13.75 VIDEO VIDEO INSPECTION/LOCATE 235.00 3231.25 

6 6 VIDEO VIDEO INSPECTION/LOCATE 
P/C 

100.00 600.00 

   Invoice subtotal  3831.25 
   Invoice total  3831.25 

 
 
 
 
 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS PLEASE PAY FROM INVOICE 
WE ACCEPT MCNISA/AMEX QUESTIONS/PAYMENTS? JEN PARSONS 406-755-2254 JENP@APSLOCATES.COM 

 

> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

@)Safeguard'  LITHOUSA SFMS 8004 (7/92) TO REORDER CALL: 888-836-5008 Y18SF004414M 08/20 

EXTENDED 

DATE SHIP VIA F.0.B. TERMS 

04/30/2023   Net 30 
 

mailto:JENP@APSLOCATES.COM


APPLIED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
(INVOICE) 

 
DATE(S) SITE ADDRESS CREW PO# 

4/20/2023-4/21/2023 10201 E RIVERSIDE DR RICARDO/HANS NORTHSHORE H & W 

NOTES  
 

APS PROVIDED MAPPING AND CCTV OF ALL STORM AND SEWER ON SITE.  

 - COST I HOURLY/UNIT TOTALS 
APSJOB# V-6340 VIDEO INSPECTION/LOCATES $ 235.00 13.75 $ 3,231.25 

APS INVOICE#  PROJECT COORDINATION $ 100.00 6 $ 600.00 
JOB LOCATION BOTHELL    $ - 

 
 

CLIENT NAME 

LUKNEK lUNE 
ARCHITECTURAL 

GROUP 

    
$ - 

CONTACT NAME ANDRE COPPIN    $ - 
CONTACT PHONE (206) 682-5000    $ - 
CONTACT EMAIL     $ - 

ACOPPIN@CORNERSTONEARCH.COM    $ - 
   I TOTAL 

 
$ 3,831.25 

 
 

PLEASE SEND ATTN: ANDRE COPPIN 

mailto:ACOPPIN@CORNERSTONEARCH.COM


6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
www.cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass 
 

Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 
 

May 22, 2023 
Invoice No. 232303-1 Revised 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 

 

Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232303 

NPRSA #15 NSC Siding Investigation  

 
BASIC SERVICES 

 

Project Manager 5.5  hrs $1,017.50 
Building Envelope Technologist 12.0  hrs $1,560.00 

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $2,577.50 

REIMBURSABLES (Receipts attached)  

Thermal Camera Rental $88.08 
A+ Roofing & Gutters Services $1,296.43 

Cornerstone markup $138.45 
SUBTOTAL $1,522.96 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $4,100.46 
 
 
Reviewed by: 

 

  
5/22/2023 

André Coppin Date 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

 

AC:bc  

http://www.cornerstonearch.com/
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


 
 
 

STORE 4712 Bothell 
18333 120th Ave Ne 
Bothell, WA 98011 
(425)806-2421 

 
 

Rental Center Hours 
MON 6A-10P TUE &A1oP WED 6A-10P THU 6A-10P FRI 6A-10P SAT 6A-10P SUN 7A- BP 

 
ENTERED 

CONTRACT#: 382732 
Status: CLOSED 

NICHOLAS PAGE 
12718 LAKE CITY WAY NE APT Cl0B 

SEATTLE, WA 98125 
[920) 539-6456 

 
ACTUAi. DURPTION 

21 Hours, 34 Minutes 
 

90 65038 , .. , 05/02/23 4712230502073575038273270 

90 69980 ',· ;;-: 05/05/23 4712230502073575038273270 

 
NICHOLAS PAGE 05/04/2023 - 12:14 PM 

05/05/2023 - 12:14 PM 
.'.. ,,,: 05/05/2023 - 9:49 AM 

 

Charges Amount 
 

Thermal Camera Tool Rental Fee $80.00 Rental Subtotal C.80 00 
 

SubTotal $80.00 Sales Tax $8.08 
   cont Tobit  

   Deposit - PAID 05/02/23 -$150.00 
   !VISA ending 8125)  

   
Balance Returned 
!VISA ending 81251 

-$61.92 

   
Outstanding Balance 

 

 
RENTAL Fl!E CALCULATOR DISCLAIMER  -· ···· ·· · 

    

 
Home Depot uses a Rental Calculator to insure our customers to get the lowe5t rates possible for the time they had the tool. 

 
 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
 
 

I agree that no representative of The Home. Depot Is authorized to make any promise, warranty, or representation tom• otner man '"ose reflected in 
writing in the Agreement. I agree to the Terms & Conditions and understand that th• Agreement cannot be modified or changed except in writing 
signed by both parties. With respect to equipment I am renting, I have received the equipment referenced in the Agreement. In the event that I am 
returning equipment, I acknowledge and agree that I amreturning the listed nintal equipment, the total charge5 are correct, and addltlona!. 
may apply if the equipment Is returned damaged. 

charges 

",:!j' 

' .. ; . -. · ' 

:-,.. ':. 
-.:.111  ;_ 



Invoice 
 
 

Date: 05/11/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subtotal $1,177.50 

Bothell Tax $118.93 

Total $1,296.43 

Balance Due $1,296.43 
 
 

For services at: 
Northshore senior center 
10201 E Riverside Dr 
Bothell Wa 98011. 

 
Thank you for your business. 

A+ Roofing & Gutters Services LLC Invoice No.: 169  

P.O. Box 225 
Duvall Wa 98019 

Salesperson: Salvador 

206-713-9495 
Aplusroofinggutters2020@gmail.com 

  

 
Andre Coppin 

  

Cornerstone Architectural Group 
6161 NE 175th St Suite 101 
Kenmore Wa 98028 

  

Qty  Item Description Unit Price TAX % Total 

11.5  Labor Siding investigation. $95.00 10.1% $1,092.50 

1  Material Material used for the investigation. $85.00 10.1% $85.00 
 

mailto:Aplusroofinggutters2020@gmail.com


CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

Scheduled Payment Date: 06/14/2023 
Total Amount: $45,100.51 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230606110720.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jun 6, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 11:14:01 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA5HEpwSEq1Tdb8y_9JOuEg2YXZFfC01PF
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230606110720.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232204-1 05/17/2023 $45,100.51 HWC ROOF AND HVAC UPGRADES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 11:14:01 AM Page 2 of 2 



CONTRACT NO. INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. 

232204 5/17/2023 1 
 

 

VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE.1 liEREOY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
ITEMS ANO TOTALS LISTED HEREIN ARE PROPER CHARGES FOR MATERIALS, 
MERCHANDISE OR SERVICES FURNISHED TO TliESTATE OF WASHINGTON, AND THAT ALL 
GOODS FURNISHED OR SERVICES RENDERED HAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATION ON lHE GROUNDS OF RACE, CREED, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, OR 
AGE; THAT PREVAILING WAGES HAVE BEEN PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREFILEO 
STATEMENT OR STATEMENTS OF INTENT ON FILE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ANO 
INDUSTRIES AS APPROVED BY THEINDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; AND THAT ALL SUB 
CONTRACTORS AND /OR SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RETAINAGE AS THEIR 
INTERESTAPPEAREDJN THE LAST PAYMENT RECENED. 

 
FEDERAL TAX ID NO.:  91-1622233  
FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS NUMBER WILL RESULT IN DELAY OF PAYMENT. 

 
 
 
 

BY: 
 
 

TITLE: 
 

 DESCRIPTION FOR AGENCY 
  USE 

  
Total Earned to Date 

Plus 10.1 % Washington State Sales Tax   

Gross Earned to Date 
 

 

Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Date 

·--·- 
L-es-s-----5--- % Retained  Not Including Sates Tax 

Net Earned to Date 
 
_ _Less Previously Invoiced   

 
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

 
 
 

liilili!llillii!lllililllilllililiiiiii 

$42,912.00 
.  - --··-·- ·---- 

$4,334.11 

$47,246.11 
.. ··-· --·-·· -· 

$2,145.60 
----•-··------ . ·--- -- -- 

$45,100,51 

$0.00 

$45,100.51 
... -- --·-·- -- --- 

 

 
PREPARED BY TELEPn'-""t NUMBER DATE AGENCY APPROVAL DATE 

DOC. DATE PMTDUEOATE CURRENT DOC. NO. REFOOCNO VENDOR NUMBER USE VENDOR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

REF 
SUF 

TRANS 
CODE 

M 
0 
D 

 
FUND 

MASTER I DEX 
SUB 
OBJ 

SUB 
SUB 

OBJECT 
ORG 

INDEX 

VVVl<I\ 
CLASS 
ALLOC 

co. 
BUDG 
UNIT 

CITY/ 
TOWN 
MOS 

 
PROJECT 

 
SUB 

PROJ 
PROJ 
PHAS 

 
AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE NUMBER APPEN 

INDEX 
PROG 
INDEX 

                 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NUMBER 

AGENCY NAME 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
425-219-0961 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT 
 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 1767 
DUVALL, WA 98019 



-ivJ  r: 

• " 
-- - 

□ 

CONT  """' 

\i: 
l o2:1
 
 

;;/J;l_ 

o, 
'o.,,:•• 7 •••  c;  0111 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF  1 PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATIOJ\ I 
NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades 

PERIOD TO: 5/31/2023 
PROJECT NO: 23-308 

Distribution to: 
IK]OWNER 

CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGER 
ARCHITECT 

CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

DcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document 0703, is attached. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 

(Column G on 0703) J 0.3 WSST 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. S % of Completed Work $ 
(Column D +Eon 0703) b. . % of Stored Material $ 

$ 1,393,500.00 
$ o.uo 
$ 1,3113.:ioo.OO 
$ 42.912.00 
 4,TI4.TT  

 2,145.60  
 0.00  

,,,,,, ,,,,, 
,,,,,, p...UB t:{:'1,,, 

By:   Date: _r//?/  2 .,. .... •··o·;,.'M·;s-;·•·· ', 
Stateof:N7,s:h;...,.,  fl Cou@'of: )!.;V'\ f /n ,v. ,9 ;-._<;._ \ 
Subscribed ndswomtob fo&rpethis \7 ayof  IY)Ay.  2P  0 Notary Pubhc:lh10Af.4.t. fl t-.,6 "ll:\i (1 =):,:: ,() ... '-9, -i ij:z= 

lColumn Fon 0703) Total Retainage (Lines Sa+ Sb or My Commissio-nexpire! "'"'·7 11 1  el :  ;.; : (/. ,. rr,: : 1ei {t\  \ oi<'" &Ji 
 

Total in Column J ofG703) 
 

$ 2,145.60 CERTIFICATE F RAYMENT --.:i- c ,.. ./ i 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 45,100.51 J,,,. •• : " •• In accordance with the Contract Documents. based on on-site observations and the datis.,- -;.•••:. ••••••••-:._, ,f' ' 

lLme 4 less Lme 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

 

$ 0.00 
$ 45,100.51 

$ 1.348.399.49 

compnsmg this application, the Construction Manager and Architect certify to the ,,,, \;J'I-//NGiO\" ,,,,, 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has  ,,,,,,,,., ""'''''' 
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract   m 
Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ LI  I  00.  f 
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied/or. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform to the 
amount certified.) 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
By.   
ARCHITECT· 

Date: 

I By:,-----=- Date: 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is paabl only to the•  
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT G702/CMa, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION· 1992 EDlnON • AIA® · C 1992 G702/CMa-1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVE., N.W.. WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

LI 

 
Total approved this Month $0.00 I $0.oo 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

 



"'"' 
AdjustedCon1ractAmounl ..................... ,e0 .0..,0 

s-.:.. :I 
.. . 

IM amount sot ,lltr"M ..UIT OUE THIS ESTtt,tATE.• 

 VICES.INC.  

 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: For period rrom:  /  023  lo  5/3112023  

Contract for: Health and WeUness Center Roor and HVAC Upgrades 
 

Date:   S"'/-'-'17"'/2'-'0-=-23,  
Loealion: 10201 E Riverside Ofl.Bolhell WA 9§011 

contro,toc CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
Ce1tificate No:------, 1=.0 -- 

Conlracl No-.: 2 3 -3 0 8  
 

 

(log'rolConi,aci"""""'   _,,$_,,1oc39..,3:=,oD.,.00._  

n,1 change in Conl.Jact AmoU'll lo 0.110-· $ 0."'00 - 
 

 

 

"00"' 5CKEDULE OF VALUES 
OWJl 

ESTU.Vt1£D ............. , ,1t.1mea  PR£VIOUSLY 
Ci,WEO ESTtMATE 

1  General Condilinns S.70 452 ss 000.00   S500000 
2  su rvlslon S56.200 SO.OD 0%  SO.OD 
3  Suhmillals «= SJ000.00 75%  S3t'\IV\OQ 
4  Mobiliution S19952 S.0.00 0'll  't0,00 
5  Car-nl"'6 S27290 SO.OD 0%  SO.OD 
6  Finish C<>rr'lnnf,rv .$6849 SO.DO 0%  SO.OD 
7 Bird Control Devices S2 ,660 SO.OD 0%  SO.DO 
8 Fell Pr0tecUO11 Anchors Material S3 448 SO.DO 0%  SO.DO 
9  RoonnnMobi/i7alinn S1700D SO.OD 0%  SCJ.00 
10 Pilched Roof Tear Ort and Oumo s,9 000 SO.DO   SOOD 

11 Pilched Roof Ma''"''"I Shin les S59 000 SO.OD 0%  SO.OD 
12  Pitched Roof Malerfal Underfa'irnenl <2> 000 S0,00 0%  SO.OD 
13  Pilched Roor Labor S'.lSnoo SD.OD   SOOD 

1◄Flat Roor'Tear Off and Oumo $6000 S0.00 O'l6 -  SO.OD 
15  Fial Roar Malerials 57000 SO.DO   SO.DO 
16  Flat Roof Labor S5500 SO.OD   SO.DO 
17 Roof Oemobiliz:ttion S4500 :S0.00 0'1/,  SO.DO 
18  CaulkIJ10/Flreslo"'t1m" '500 SO.DO   SOOD 
19 Acouslical Ceilinn S8900 SO.OD 0%  S0.00 
70  Painllnn < ooo so.DO 0%  S0.00 
71  HVAC Moblllzallon S?Q 403 SO.OD 0%  S0.00 
22  VRF Units Et11itmenl <0»50 so.OD O'l6  SO.OD 
23  OOAS Units f1:1..1imten1 S-17 760 SO.DO 0%  S0.00 
2•  GRO's BOD Selrml.. i.::nuj:cment S11 B32 SO.DO 0%  sooo 
?5 HVAC Ouclworlc" Malerial S14 B33 S0.00 O'll  SOOD 

26  Level I HVAC 0"'"n LAbor ss 625 so.OD 0%  SO.DO 
27  Level 1 HVAC lno:.tall labor s:3?8115 SO.OD 0%  SO.DO 
28  Le.ve1 2 HVAC Demo Labor Sf 733 SO.OD ()'I!,  $0,00 

29  Level 2 HVAC ln<fali L _abor S18 .240 so.on O'll  SOOD 
30  Level 3 HVAC Demo Labor S,0 B85 so.oo 0%  SOOD 
31  Lev 13 HVAC lnslall Labor $13""5 s.o 00 0%  sooo 
32 HVAC Start u<>T.sl S4 500 s•= Ml,  so.oo 

" Refrn'leranl Pi"""" u.,.1erial S4◄000 SO.OD O'l6  SO.OD 
34  Ref MP.rant Pillin"' 1"'"'1all S4S106 S0.00 O'll  sooo 
35 Hardin Air Balan"'"n S l.361 so.oo 0%  SO.OD 
36  Commlssloninn S7 150 SO.DO 0%  sooo 
37 Contmls Ennineerinn 57 .260 SO.OD 0%  S000 
36  HVAC Closeouls S176 2 SO.OIi 0%  SO.OD 
39  HVAC lnsulallon s2 156 SO.OD 0%  sooo 

4 0 Hwironlc Pioioc& Corutensate Pi..,1-- Labor $65 652 $!).00 0%  SO.OD 
Hwt1onlc PlninD& Condensate Pit.inn MalettaJs S33020 $OM   $000 

42  HVAC Controls  <0.00 O'l6  S0,00 

43  HVAC Controls "" 985 
' "5 SO.OD 0'll  SO.OD 

44  Elecllcal Penni• s.1100 sooo 0%  SOOD 
45 Efectieal DemoJRe•"""r1r S1' 700 s•.=   SO.OD 
46 Btanch Cooduij & 8•,,.s "" • SO.OD   SO.OD 
47  Branch Wire #16•"-10 11900 so.oo 0%  S0,00 
48 Feeder Conduit S5500 so.no 0"  sooo 
d9  Fe.,.,f,.,.Wire <7 800 so.on 0%  so.oo 
5ll Panel Gear and Fuses <Jl 775 SO.OD 0%  SOOD 
51  Dls..,,_.. ,..ec(s & E01.J10 Connection-:; S5200 SOOD   SOOD 
5?  Trim Devices ssoso SO.OD   sooo 
53 Fire Alam sv tem Labor '-'500 soon ()'I!,  SOOD 
S4 Fire Alam S'V5:lem Material ,.  61 SO.OD 0%  S0.00 
55 Punch list s1 •oo SOOD ()')(,  SO.OD 
56  Close Out S3150 SO.DO 0%  so 00 
57  Demobilization Sf>OO0 S0.00 0%  SOOD 

58  O&M $3 000 SO.OD °"'  S0.00 
59 Record Drav,ina.-::. s2000 S0.00 J)'ll,  sooo 
80 Sub tanUal Comoieuon 52000 SO.OD 0%  S0.00 
61  Allowance 1 R PLACE ALL DOWNSPOUTS WI H PV "" •oo <n= 0%  $0.00 
62 Atowance 2 1 orm S/F of Wei Roof Reotacemcnt S10 000 <o.oo 0%  sooo 
63  Allowance 3 REPLACE EXISITNG ROOF SHEATING <10 000 S0.00 0%  SOOD 
64  Allowance 4 REPIACE CONDUIT & CONOUCTORS $10000 <0.00   SOOD 
65  GL Insurance S.34.912. S34 912.00 100%  S34 912.00 
66 8&OTex <6712 SO.OD   so.on 
67  Profil S176 707 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
68      

 Channe Orders     

  SOOD 
SO.DO SO.DO 
SO.DO SO.OD 

0% 
0% 
0% ..·  

 I 

S0.00 
SO.DO 

• Subtotal on Sales TH Exempt llems 
SUBTOTAL all olher items 

T/\X  10.w. SALES TAX 
TOTAL 

Less Releinage.........  5o/.  ............... ........ 
NET 

Less. Previous Payments....... 
Adjuslments(specify).............. 

AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE 

I ·   
SO.DO 
SO.OD 

 
$42,912,00 

M.334.11 
$1,393,500.00 

  S140 743.50 
Sl..53'243 0 SO.OD 

S.0.00 
$47,246.11 
S2,1◄5.60 •;• . $2 145.60 

$45.100.51 
Ml08 

 
$45.100.lil 

,l'l". :fK' S0 .00 S-45 100 51 
   

_._,_   
$46,100.51 

 

pgra es 



 
I SIGN IN INK I 

--
 
 

B
 

CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades Date: --5-/17-/20-23-- 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 Certificate No.: ----1--- 

Contractor: CDK Construction Contract No.: ---23--30-8 -- 
 

ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 
  

No Material on Site 
 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 
 

CDK Construction 
(Contractin Firm) 

 

 
{Supervising Architect or Engineer) 

- -_"'--_J-  
 

By 
  SIGN IN INK 1  



Health and Wellness Center 
 

For Period From: 5/1/2023 to  5/31/2023  
 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name Trade Hiring Contractor 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(If additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side) 

       (/1,pr,cl: t,,fltur 
Contractor's Authorized Signature 

 
 

Title 

t1-1lJUi1r1., 
Firm Name Date 

UN) fiNk )'411. 6/'/ie,Z-1 
Project ArchitecUEngineer Signature Title Firm Name Date 

 
GenContractor Subcontractor List.xis Rev 5/16 



Craft or Trade Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 
Journey 

Total Hours 
Number Worked 

·· 
--·---- 

- 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided herein represents the true and correct hourly totals for 
Apprentice/Journey level workers utilization during this reporting period. 

Printed Name: Sianature Date: Tille: 

 

APPRENTICE AND JOURNEY LEVEL WORKER UTILIZATION REPORT 

This form is to be completed for public works projects estimated to cost one million dollars or more. See RCW 39.04.320 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 Project Name (Title) I Contract.No. 
Health and Wellness Center 23-308 CDK Construction Services 

 

PO Box 1767 Contract Award Amount: I  Notice to Proceed Date 
Duvall, WA 98019 $1,393,500.00 2/14/2023 
ReportinQPeriod From: 5/1/2023 To: 5/3112023 IReauired Apprenticeshio Percenlaae: 15% 

 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 
 
Apprentice Name 

 
 
Craft or Trade 

 
Apprentice Registration 

Number 

 
 
Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 

Anorentices 

Total 
Number 

Hours 
Worked 

=@=l=--- 
 
 \(-- 
\_- 

 
 
 

... 
 

.  -- - ------ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

  

 
   

··---- - ------ ·-   

Aoorentice total hours worked this oeriod:    0 

 
JOURNEY LEVEL WORKERS SUMMARY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 -  

Journev level workers total hours worked this period:    0 
 Previous Total New Total  Percentaoe 
Cumulative apprentice hours from fast reporting period: 0 0   
Cumulative journey level hours from lasl reporting period: 0 224   

Totals Hours 0 224  0% 



Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - Include the following: 
 

1) Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year is July 1- June 30) 
3) Firm's certification status (please visit https://omwbe.wa.gov/directory-certified-firms). If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

 
Project Name Health and Wellness Center 
Project Number  23-308 

 
 

Su 
 
ntractor Name Fiscal Vear 2023 

Dollar Amount 
Fiscal Vear 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Certification Type (MBE, 
MWBE, WBE, CBE, SEDBE, SBE) 

     

A I I "1  
A I I     

JI/ J J+ n ¥"'>1      

I  /,     

/h."  tJ .1V     

I •I  I 

r '
     

     
     

     

     
     

     

     
     

     
     

     

     

     
     

     

     

     

  Subtotal Dollar Amount $ - $ - $ .  

Grand Total Dollar Amount $ .  

 
Prepared by: Roberto Santana 
Title: Project Engineer 
Email Address: rsantana@cdkconstruction.com 
Phone Number: 209-200-9157 
Date: 5/17/2023 

 

mailto:rsantana@cdkconstruction.com


KC v2.0 Special District Voucher Approval Document 

Printed On Monday, June 12, 2023 at 09:57:00 AM Page 1 of 2 

 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

 

  
 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jun 12, 2023     
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230612095045.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

Scheduled Payment Date: 06/14/2023 
Total Amount: $15,639.87 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAD7MLS50uoHr2vgVhsCwe7ZWjBEhsdjBF
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


KC v2.0 Special District Voucher Approval Document 

Printed On Monday, June 12, 2023 at 09:57:00 AM Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
  

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

TRANE U.S. INC.   313627044 05/24/2023 $15,639.87 6 MONTHS HVAC EQUIPMENT STORAGE 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230612095045.csv 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 



 

 

Customer Tax ID 

For billing questions please call Perna Reagan at 425-643-4310. 
Quote is for equipment storage that Contracting says was too small for them to handle. Storage for 2eaTrane Voyager Packaged units 
1ea Trane Precdent RTU 10ea Trane Split Air Conditioning (20 total units) Units for six months only. Units are to off-loaded and 
stored by Western Crane. There are 20 smaller air handlers and evaporator coils that will need to be stored inside. 

Special Instructions 

 
Trane U.S. Inc. 
2313 S 20th Street 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
United States 

 
 
 

Invoice Number 

Page 1 of 1 

Invoice 
 

For questions please contact: Remit Payment To Invoice Date 
Seattle TCS SO, WA 
Tel: 425-643-4310 
Fax: 425-643-4314 

 
Bill To 

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATION 
SERVICE AREA 10201 E RIVERSIDE DR 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 
UNITED STATES 

 
 
 
 

Sold To Ship To 

Customer No. 
Reference No. 

Internal Account 
Payment Terms 

Payment Due Date 
Discount Date 

 

 
Inco Terms  

Supply Location Seattle TCS SO, WA 
Shipping Method  

Tracking No.  

Freight Terms  

Bill of Lading  
 

NORTHSHORE PARKS AND RECREATIO 
SERVICE AREA 10201 E RIVERSIDE 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 
UNITED STATES 

NORTHSIDE PARKS AND RECREATION 
10201 EAST RIVERSIDE DRIVE 
BOTHELL, WA 98011 

https://www.tranetechnologies.com/customer 
CERTifyTax - for submittal of tax exemption certificates. 
iReceivables - access invoice copies, account balances & make payments. 

 
957565875 

 
Tax/GST ID: 25-0900465 State Tax: 923.34 6.5000% County Tax: 0.00 0.0000% City Tax: 312.51 2.2000% District Tax: 198.87 1.4000% 
PST/QST ID: WA KING BOTHELL  

 

Currency Subtotal Special Charges Tax Freight Total 
USD 14205.15 0.00 1434.72 0.00 15639.87 

 

 

Contract/Call No. Order Date Ship Date Purchase Order 
22-9414029  24-MAY-2023 N: BECKY RANGE 

 

Date Description Quantity UOM Unit Price Extended Price 
 Quoted Billing Summary 1  14,205.150 14,205.15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1043342-3291531 

Trane U.S. Inc. 
P. O. Box 98167 
CHICAGO, IL 60693 

313627044 

24-MAY-2023 
1043342 

 

4217035 
NET 30 

23-Jun-2023 
 

 

http://www.tranetechnologies.com/customer


CONTACT INFORMATION 

Preparer's Name: _Barbara Glass  

Scheduled Payment Date: 06/14/2023 
Total Amount: $565,255.48 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230609094355.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jun 13, 2023     
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Friday, June 9, 2023 at 09:57:06 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAzkwKstmW2o2_4LjJ--5vpx02dIcrJnbu
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230609094355.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232202-3 05/25/2023 $565,255.48 NORTHSHORE SENIOR CENTER BUILDING UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Friday, June 9, 2023 at 09:57:06 AM Page 2 of 2 



AGENCY NAME 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT 
 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 1767 
DUVALLJ WA 98019 

10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 9801110201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
425-219-0961 

 

 
  

 
 

FEDERAL TAX ID NO.:  91-1622233  
FAILURE TO PROVIDE THS NUMBl:R WILL RESULT IN DELAY OF PAYMENT. 

 
 
 
 

BY: 
 
 

TlnE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--..- ,. ROVAL 

VENDOR'S CEITTIFICATE.1HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PEN/\LTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
ITEMS AND TOTALS LISTED HEREIN ARE PROPER CtiARGES FOR MATERIALS, 
MEACli...NDISE OR SERVIC"8 FURNISHED TO THE STATE OF WASlilNClTON, AND THAT AU 
0000S FURNISHED OR SERVICES RENDERED HAVE BEEi'/ PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATIONON THE GROUM>S OF RIICE, CREED, COLOR, NAnONAL ORJGIN, 5EX, OR 
AGE; THAT PREVALlr«l WAGES HAVE BEEN PAID IN ACCOROANCE WITH THE PREFILED 
STATEMENT OR STATEMENTS OF INTENT ON FILE WITH THE DEPARTMENT Of LABOR ANO 
INDUSTRIES AS APPROYEO BY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; AND THAT All SUB 
COITTRACTORS ANO /OR SUPPLIERS H,WE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RETAINAGE AS THEIR 
INTEREST APPEARED IN THE LAST PAYMENT RECEIVED. 

CONTRACT NO. INVOlCEDATE INVOICI, NO. 

232202 5/25/2023 3 
 

 DESCRIPTION  
FOR AGENCY 

USE   

  
Total Earned to Date 

 
Plus  

Gross Earned to Date 
Retained Percenlage on Total Amounl Earned to Date 

Less --5--% Retained Not Including Sales Tex 

Net Earned to Date 
 

Less Previously ln oj d 
 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
 
 
 

 

$1,124,522.60 

$113! 76:_78 
$1,238,099.38 
.... ·-·········... ·· ·-·-·-- 

5 ,2?6:13 

$1,181,873.25 

$616,617.77 
. ... . ····-·· 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
PREPARED BY 1c,.c,rn.uNc:. "'"'""i::ii::R ...,.,c  DATE 

DOC.DATE PMTuucOATE OORRENT DOC, NO, REFDDCNO iVENOOR NUMBER USE VENODR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

REF 
SUF 

TRANS 
COOE 

M 
0 
D 

 
FUND 

-~,TER EX 
SUB 
OBJ 

ua 
BUB 

OBJECT 

 
ORG 

INll8( 

WORK 
CLASS 
ALLOC 

co. 
BUOG 
UNIT 

CITY/ 
TOWN 
MOS 

 
PROJECT 

 
SUB 

PROJ 

 
PROJ 
PHAB 

AMOUNT 
 

INVOICE NUMBER ,v-,-cr, 
INDEX 

PROG 
INDEX 

    
 
 
 
 

··••-• 

  
 
 
 
,- 

 
.. -·· 

 
 
 
 
 

--·-··· 
 
 

...... ·  

 
 
 

..• 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
·- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.  

 
 

... 

  
 

-· 

 
.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
 
 

-···--- 
 
 
.. ..  

 
 
 

.  
 
.. .. ··-  

  

  
 
 
 

- 

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY CATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NI.IMSER 

 



I,slast:H 

G '...,  s, 

Nor.. \ 

11111
  5,  'l'o 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF 1 PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATIOJ\ 3 
NPRSA Northi NPRSA Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

PERIOD TO: 5/31/2023 
PROJECT NO: 21-311 

Distribution to: 
IK]OWNER 
DcoNSTRUCTION 

MANAGER 
ARCHITECT 

CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.0 Box 1767 2117/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR; Northshore Parks & Recreation Service VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

DcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made fur payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is al!Bched. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contraetor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that allamounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 :I: 2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 

(Column Gon G703) 10.3 WSST 5.  

$ 1,526,300.00 

 
$ 1,124,522.60 

1!3.576.78 

 
CONTRACT 

 
 

By:Jl ----.,,==-----====  ::: _Date: a,.laz/z-, ,,,,''""'"'',,,, 
RETAINAGE: 
a. 5 % of Completed Work $ 

mn D +Eon G703) 
b. % of Stored Material $ 1CoJumn F on G703) 

 
 56_d26.13  

 
 0.00  

State of: W6\S li n.&thv\ Count)'.of: ¥, Yl ,,,,,';i.,ueRE)I"Gt,,,,. 
Subscribed and sworn to'iiefore me this :::fO:'. Day of f'fj@,.y ,  J  ..•;;;iissio;•. (". 
NotaryP ii::f',r ..lltlLt- n..•- L,,•,1rL--i ...,.,o o'\/1Q;,a .;-•• MyComm1ss1 ires:-d ,,,,,  yl I 4() ;: 

Total Retainagc (Lines Sa+ Sb or 
Total in Column I ofG703) 

 
$ 56,226.13 ceRTIFlcATE Fcl p)§i r f (\&>A - -9}- l) 1 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
{Lme 4 less t..1nc 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Linc 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINlSH, INCLUDING RETAINAOE 

(Line 3 less Linc 6) 

S 1,181,873.25 

 
$ 616617.77 
$ 565,255.48 

$  378,671.43  

In ae<:ordance with the Contract Documents, based on on.site observations and the da  \_  '{J8LJC  J i 
compnsmg tins appllcauon, the l:onstruct1on Manager and Architect certify to the  ••- '- #,..• ,: 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has Q ••• :: ,I 
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract '\..,  ,A ••••• ..•••••::.n,$' 
Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.   .,.',11 

ry.-,1,1SHIN ,\,,.-.'.fl>"
 

•11•11111U''' 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED s UfJ. 
(Attach explanation if amoUJ1t certified di.ffersfrom the amount appliedfor. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform to the 
amount certified.) 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
By;=== ---------------------------------------- Date:   

::CHITEc  Date: ,(1lu-z.3, 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment arc without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

 
 

AIA OOCUMENT 0702/CMa • APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-AD\flSER EOlTION · 199.2 EDITION · AIM)· Cl 1992 G702/CM&-19V2 
THE AMERICAN IN!ITIT OF AACHITECTS, 1745 NEW YORK AVI!., N.W., WASHINGTON, OC - 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

 
Total approved this Month $0.00 $0.1)0 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

 



- s,,..,,. 

..... 

- 
0

 

M2•"' 

■ 

---.aUVL,Oa Of ,.,es 'CLIJMEDY Jin 

"S,1-,1u81,873.25 
"°'9,17.T/ $618.111-7.7 7 

 
 

Northshore senior Center BuildIng Upgrades 
Bothell,WA 

 

 

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: For period from:  5/112.023  lo  5131/2023  

Conlrucl for: Northshore Senior Cenler Bulldlng Upgrades 
Loca11or,; 10201 E Riv.rold• PR aothall WA ,0011 

□ala: 5125/2023 
e&rtmcateNo.,----,3-,.0,---- 

C<>nln,ctor. CDK CONSTRUCTION S£RVICES1 INC. COlllract No.:   23_.J_1_1  

 
........ 

 
Orlal•al Conlracl Amounl:  

 
_,$,._,1,:16,,2,::6_,1J,.O,,D,-,,O:,:D_  

 
 
 

on•II. 

 

Ntl m•na• In Comroct Amounl lo O.le:  $34,244.68 

 
 
 

Adl•oled Conlract Am<wm  $1,580,644.BB 
 

" HJ£ 
1 General Conditions 
2 Sunervfskm 
3 Mobilization 

$80 301 557.230.00 71% $)2105.36 
S!ill 250 •1• ODO.OD 44% $12500.00 
• .,.,000 $23,000.00 100% ... 000.00 

$25,12<1.85 
$12 500.00 

SD.00 
4 D91!Ullll!oo CDK Miscellaneous •nu S1000.00 0% S\,000.DD 
5  ca-n•~ 
6 Finish C8mAntrv 

$35 1 531ODO.OD 
S!l 110.00 

 

Bil% 
S21510.GO $9-tell.40 

16110.00 
7 Fibornlass Skvllohl $31 212 S1 5110.00 5'11 $1 IIOD.OD $0.00 
s Fall Protection AneholS -"H48 $3 4•8.00 1D0!1 $3448.00 $0.00 
9 Ulnd5eaolna 53,000 SI 900,00 83!1 51900,00 $0,00 

10 Me-ne Roaf Labar 1122 788 $95000.00 11% G<000.ll0 
11 Membrane Temo i>n,., Labor 
12 Membrane Roof Ma1•11al 
13 Membrane Temn Roof Malenal 

S2' 565 
S100712 

511889 

S28Mi6.00 
s100.112.00 
$11889.00 

10011 $19923.75 
100!1 
100'11 S11 IIBB.DO 

!18.8.1.25 
S100 712.00 

SO.OD 14 Elaclronlc Moisture Scan $5000 $5 D00.00 1""" 12.600,0D $2,500.00 

15 r'.nmn•slUon Roof Demo 
16  eom-illon RoafI n - 
17 Com1>nsllion Roof Material 
18 Sheol Melal Labor 
19 Sha■I Mml Malerlal 

.,. ••1 
-,us 
52,4 308 
554 183 
$38,604 

.,,  397.0D 
=000.00 
S123011.00 
$17 000.00 

SB.250.00 

10D!1 ... ,..,.,,00 
3M\ .. ,0110.00 
61% S1I 000.00 
31'11, 
23 

 
$0.DD 
$0.00 

$3 309.00 
517 ODD,00 
$8,25D,OD 

20 Roof =•n lnscacllans S1 000 s1 000.00 100!1 •• nno.oo SO.DD 
21 CatJll<lnnJfi111Bl,ww,n 
22 Remove end RelnelAII AcousUcal 
23 PalnUna 
24 Mechanical Mobilization 
25 HvN,RVIIRVR EF-1 SF-1 Damnars 

$500 
$211000 
"9.47D 

123 2110 
U355B 

«MM 

$1 200,00 
S9000.00 

$23200.0D 
s.4a•-.oo 

100!1 $250.00 
S!I $1.20D.00 

95!1 51 0110,00 
100% $23.2110,00 
100!1 ••• 02.58 

5250.00 
SO.Cl!! 

SB.ODD.DO 
SO.OD 

$10.• 63..W 
26 HVAC Ductwork Materi•I $1080 s1•seo.00 10D% $14.380.DD SD,00 
27 HVAC L.evel 1 Demo Labor 
:28 HVAC Level 1 Install Labor 
2S HVA.C Level 2 Demo Labor 

519.178 
s.,5705 
613218 

SU178.00 
$15 705.00 
$13 218,00 

100!1 $18 178.00 
100!1, $41134.50 
"'"" 61321(1.00 

$0.00 
$◄5 7 0.5 0  

$0.00 

30 HVAC Level 2 Install Labor 138◄24 $38.42,4.DD 100!1 .l5118.DO S11 528,00 
31 HVAC Roof Install Labor 
32 Reffomml Dlninn Malerl•I• 
33 Refloerant Pi. ... ,· lnslaU Labor 
34 HVAC Siert Un & Test 
35 Hardin A Balancin,, 
38  Comml55l0nlno 
37 Contn>ls Ennlneorinn 

cu 522 
&13'""' 
S13 81!7 
$58D7 

s10 856 
S7150 
$0511 

$46.343.70 
$136115.00 
613887.00 
S5 220.30 
$3 834.60 

SO.DO 
£4 950.00 

85'!1 
100'11 $13AA.• 00 
100!1 SD7'n,go 

DO% 
S2.739.DO 

O'K, 
11111!1 $ 950.00 

IWl343,70 
$0,00 

$4.188.10 
$5228,30 

i1 OBS.GO 
50.00 
$0,00 

38 HVAC Ctaseauts $13920 SIi.iii. 0% $0,00 
s tlVAC intu..1lation 

40 Gas Pinlnn & Condensate Labor S2.817 
$4\ 000 

$2,817.00 
$38850.00 

100% $2,253.411 a•" ... 550.00 
$583.4() 

$16◄00,00 

41 Gaa 1'1Dlno & Condensata Materials 51◄7211 S14 720.00 100% SB 098,00 
 

1;.?.111.[)Q 

42 HVAC Controls Labar 
.3 HVAC Conlrols Materials 
44 BeCltical Labor 
45 Ela•, cal Material 
46  oa ,. 111.eauan 
47 Punch list 
48 O&M 
.(S  Clase Out 

"-••s10 
S30415 
... 000 
510""" 
Q•nooo 
$3400 
S2200 
S!ISOO 

$49879.50 
"°" BIM.25 
$41.000.00 
$10000.00 

to.OD 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

9 !1 $18.413.50 
$27 373.50 

1.2% S11◄OD.OD 
10MI $2,500.00 

0% 
0% 

°"" 

... 6811.00 
$1520.7 
800.00 
U""".OO 

$0,00 
SD,00 
SO.OD 
$0.0D 

50 Re<Dt'd Drawlnas S2.000 so.oo· "" $0.00 
51 Allowance 1 IRenlace Windows Not in Documents\ 
52 AUowance 2 !Re"'•- Wei Rooflnn Assemblu\ 
53 AIIDWanca 31Reo1ace Wall Framlnt>. SDG & Flnlshsl 
64 Allowance 4 IRanlace Conduff & Conduclor3l 
55 GL Insurances 

515000 
$5000 
SB,750 

$15000 
., ••? 

SIJ.00 
$0,00 
SO,IID 
SO.DO 

. ......... 6.00 

0% 
0% 
0% 

. 0.%.. 

 
 

$4 .2◄6.0II 

SO.OD 
AII.OO 
$0.00 
SO.DD 
$0,00 

56 B&OTex 
57 Pront 
58 

 
$138210 

$7.352.00 
....250,00 

100% 
71% 

,,, .....OIi 
$54 484.00 

$0,00 
SAt 786.00 

S0.00 
S9  c,-..,Orders 

CO 1 (COP'S 1-10) 

 
$3◄,24-4.86 $16,0lUS 

 
 

47% 

S0,00 
 

$16,01625 
 
 
 

• Sulllola1 on Sales Tax Exernpl llems 
SUbTOTAL all Dlher Iiams 

TAX 10.1% SAi.ES TAX 

$0.00 $0,00 O'l!, 
S0.00 so.oo O'M, 

 
I 

$l,580,S4UB $1,124,52UO U11 $598Jllle.28 
$157.915,01 $113 578,78_ ...  058.32 

$0,00 
$0.00 

 
 

$537,626.34 
... 320,48 

 
Le.. Relalnago......... ..,. --- TOTAL S1.1.18_.j<0,69_, :• · S845,t62.li8 

S!111228,13 $29,334.81 
$592,148.80 
$26,891.32 

. .- . 
AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE $585.255.48 l j. , .,. ;f;  

$588 256.48 
T.1111 flklcwlil)'lullMlccnlrlckl', hamg-umpDtd"9h lhtitffld.ltldunrffionl dllH! 1bmrafflNllllonedc'XttacE, 11.cb:Md ltGll1tllfOffllf, 

._1fflN91'1Htlllf"·AMOUlffDUETIU ESTllftTt."' 

 CO CONSTRUC t'J'J 

Ea 1•u -
  

NET 
I.Gs Previous Paymanis 
Ad]uo1rllelll• (spod'y),... 

- 

-5.255.48 



CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 

CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 5/31/2023 
Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 
Contractor: CDK Construction 

Date:--5/3-1/2-02-3 - 
Certificate No.: ---3--- 

Contract No.: --2-3w3-11-- 
ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 

13 
17 
26 
32 
41 
43 
45 

Membrane Temp Roof Material 
f rrreo iti on- oaf c:1! ial 
HVAC Ductwork Material 
B fi_g ra t Pipin_g Materia_l _ 
Gas Piping and condensate Material 
HVAC Controls Materials 
- ·- 
Electrical Materials 

$11,689.00 
$12,309.00 
·-·--  -····--- ···· - - . 
$14,380.00 
$14,720.00 
$8,096.00 

$28,894.25 
$10,000.00 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 

 
CDK Construction 

{Canlraclfng Firm) 
 
 

By By  
I SKJN ININK I 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

For Period From: 

PWC 778A- BW Siding & Bridges Phase 1 

5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name 
 

Stanley Roofing 

 
 

Roofing 

Trade Hiring Contractor 
 

 CDK Construction  

Johansen Mechanical HVAC  CDK Construction 

Brink Electric Electrical 
 

CDK Construction 
 

 Hawk Mechanical  Plumbing   Johansen Mechanical  
 

 Albireo Energy  Controls  Johansen Mechanical  

EC Electric Low Voltage  Johansen Mechanical 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(If additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side) 
 

ffl/eJ: IJINL t/}IC UJnf/r t.#.a al,/£/ J 
 

C  horized Signature Title Firm Name Date 

  PA Kl-  "' At,s. bf1{-z.J 
Project ArchitecUEngineer Signature Title Firm Name Date 

 
GenContractor Subcontractor List.xis Rev 5116 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 

(to be included with each application for payment after the first) 
 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less earned retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
Signed receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached, 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage(s) on file with the Department of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: Roberto S.  
 

Title: Project Engineer 
 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: ti212023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENCONTRACTAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their Interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 

. 
Signed: ....................................................................... 

Title: ........P.rn. l t nt.......................................... 
 

Firm: 

Date: 

Brink Electric LLC 

6/7/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02110/04 



A-&c./4 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been receivea for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: ............................................... 
1/e'5; 

Title: ....................................................................... 
 

Firm: 

Date: 

.xtoC... _:ij., C- 
..V. :.,■••••••• •• •■■I ■■11 ■■ I■ I■•■ I■I I ■t .. ■tf• tlt-"'" f It■ tf■ IJ l,f I I I■I ■t■ 

.... t..f.f...2t............................................. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 

Signed:  .JLJ.... .. .................... 
Title:  . .. t:..<.,.t:::..,,..................... 

Firm:  ...J..f:.,5.l:J.../."J;;-......t.:? af.. "f 

Date: ......,/......V.  ..i. ....:................ . 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



. EiJr:-- Printed 
 

Date: Irma!'
  

APPRENTICE AND JOURNEY LEVEL WORKER UTILIZATION REPORT 

This form Is to be completed for public works projects estimated to cost one mlllion dollars or more. See RCW 39.04.320 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 
CDK Construction Services 
PO Box1767 
Duvall, WA 98019 

ProJwc.t N11me (TIiie) I Contract No. 
Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 23-311 

Contract Aw,rd Amount. I -Nollet>to Procaed Date 
$1,626,300,00 2/14/2023 

Reporting Period From: 5/1/2023 To: 5/31/2023 IRequired APPrentlceshlo Percentaae: 15% 
 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 

 
JOURNEY LEVEL WORKERS SUMMARY 

Journey 
Craft or Trade 

 
---·-  · -------- CarE!enter 

Name of Contractor or Subcontractor 
 

 CDK Construction  

 
 

·--- 

Total 
Number 

1 

Hours 
Worked 

139 

-- --- ·- ---  -   ----  . 
,-. ---  - --      -- ---  -  - 
---- 

-- 
----- - 

 
-- 

 
 
 

•·· 
 
 

- 

-- - ·-··  
 
 
 

--- 

-- -- - 
- -- 

---- -. 
 --   ·- ---- ----  

--------- 
- - 

- - -----·-- - 
------- 

-- --- 
- -·- 

--- -- 

--·- - -- 

-- - ----    --  -· 
- ------------------   
----- 

.-- ------ --- - ---·--- ---- 
- -· 

- 

 ---  
- 

.-- - ·- -  
--· 

' 
- -- 

-- - --· 

Journev level workers total hours worked this oeriod: 
 

Cumulallve apprentice hours from last reporting period: 
Cumulative journey level hours from last reporting period: 

Totals Hours 

. ---- --- 
 

Previous Total New Total 
160 160 
224 139 
0 299 

- 
- 

139 
Percentage 

 
 

54% 
 
 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the Information provided herein represents the true and correct hourly totals for 
Apprentice/Journey level workers utlllzation during this reporting period. 

,,,' JJo c_ -L ,_,. �2   ,to.z.L z.J   r:J ,u',(/- JIA•-- ---  

Apprentl J!S 

Aoor ntlce Name 
Apprentice Registration 

Number 
Stevin Un   

Craft or Trade 
 216020  

Name of Contractor or Subcontractor- 
9lrpenter _ _   CDK Construction 

Total Hours 
Number  Worked 

, 1_ 160  

- 
>-- ---··--  ..,_      

+ 
   
 

+ + 

1-------- --- --------1 -------------  ,_ 
+ ··· 

Aoorentice total hours worked this oeriod: 160 



 
l?l7tUc. 

Department or Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JOURNEYMEN SUMMARY 
i• .i. ; 

r 1 \ i. - 
t  t ., ·.'l;.. 

 
 

I ,: 
J-:  _:_ •• i .. · 
Craft Q:r Tr,i\de 1  

• 
}  ' 

!   :  ;r :·. Nam• ar clintiami,r {  i ,. !· ;;-, .. DJ 

·: ;s \ on•t 
  od'rri.e hi'.rm:  •:;.· 

:. .To:taJ. : tf ur's i 
·_-..,,P! ,  .. Wor d 

Cameron Creek Electrician  Brink Electric LLC  82 
Andrew Dow Electricia1  Brink Electric LLC  15.5 

1Da-vi-d -C-Bo-s-h ----- _E.le:c.tri;ci-an---- l -------------- 4 -B r i-nk -E l e-c t r i-c L-LC-----------   40 
  

       

         

       

       
       

       

       

       
       
       

       

       

 
Apprentice total hours worked this period: I 23 
Journeyman total houN> worked this period: I 137.5 

 Prwloue Total  NewTotel   Percentaae  
Cumulative Apprentice hcur Tola! brought fOIWard rrom last reporting perlod!  0 I  23  I I  .  18%  
Cumulative Journevmen hourTotal brought forward from last reoortlna cierlod 17.5 I 155 I 
I, the undersigned, do haraby certify under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the proper hourly totals for 
A  rentlceshl 1Joume erlod. 

 
 

 s· nature:   

 

tl-r1i)1i 1,,_:/W f•IJ.I•Ci , its /1, ziP+.( 
Brink Electric LLC 

·•·  .. ,. 

! \ 
,-•.•·· , if'1JKI - (Tlil•l . .; 

' 
Northshore Senior Center 

 
·' ·! ' 

r::  0: ntr;c;i !o.,, : ,.. ·-:. 

8223 Broadway   ..  
' 

 <: tr•ctA :A.nioynti:··. .,' ..  
 

; 
  

\! 

 
 

?. 

 
 
'·_ti t'ol!c -toPt •JI .· 

: 

Everett WA 98203   

Reportlno Period from: _ 5/1/2023  lo  5/31/2023  IReouired ApprtfltJceslllp Perctn!llge: 16% 
 

• . i <\ I :  1 ,  l.  :, 
0 

., ..  , .. , ;,  . . I. 
AQor:e.n,!P NQme- 

 
 
 
 

•  :• . : -  ; .'  . - 
ra11•ot:r,ac1e. , 

 
; ;: 

," J:'_pP.r•nt1ce 
:• 11-ii\■ltat!DN,, ,. 
,: - Q f •. 

 
. ; 

. · ' Nii alif C11n r11,ctdr 
. . . Of. ;: : 

. ·,. .  , i,,Col)l r 

, .  ADDren  lCB 
, : 1 (luu \ · 
_:·  t11i!Mr  : _, 

· .flOl,!1'$ ;: 
\'Y'ltkfJI , 

Josh Langon Eleotrlcian 210715 Brink Electric LLC  23 
     0 
      

       
       

       

       

       

      

       
       
       

      

       
       

       

 



Department of £ntemrlse Sffilces 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
firm Nam1, Address, City, State & ZIP44 · •.·..·,. : , . :· :'ProJect Name (TIiie) :,"·;·-:_:_·.: ..:·,:':.-::•.:_:: :: ··,•:: :.' :<'I·/;,·contrai:tNo,.·.- 

NPRSA Northshore Senior Center COi{ Construction 
PO Box 1767 

 Duvall, WA 98019 
Reporting Period from: 4/30/2023 to 5/27/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
:-· •· ..:C:ii;:•·: ;_ /•:.  

AJlp enllc_e Ne"1e.', ;. 
......·.".; ;:•···· :'.'. •· 

.•,•.;-l. Ppte1_1 • /:?' 
Re trl! lpn_N11111 11t 

,.':':?!-iii dt lt\ ,:: .... 
  

MICHAEL DIXON 207987 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL  

KADEN HOLM 218580 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 98 

ANDREW JOHANSEN 209198 SHEETMETAl JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 39 
     
     

     
     

     
     

     

     
     

     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Apprentice total hours worked this perlod:l 191 
Journeyman total hours worked this period:! -400,S 

 Previous Total  NewTotal   Percenta■e  
CUnrulaUVe Apprenflce hours tolal brought fmward h-om last repCl1Jog period:!  268  I  459  I I  35%  

Cllllllallve Joumevman hou111 tolal brouohl forward from laslreoortlna oelfod:I 4605 I 861 I 
I, the undersigned, do hereby cerllry under penalty of perjury that the Items llsted herein represent the proper hourly totals for Apprentleeshlp/Journeyman participation 

 durlns this reporllna period,  

 

Printed Name: DEBRA JUNO 

CONTROLLER Date: 6/1/2023 

SHEET METAL 6 400.5 



Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - Include the follOWing: 
 

1] Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWSE] 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year is July 1- June 30) 
3} Firm's certification status (please visit https:/lomwbe.wa.goy/directory-certifled-flrms). If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

 
 Project Name  Northshore Senior Center BLDG Ue_gredes  
 Project Number 23-311  

 
,. -- ., , .::- 

Subcorrt:r.1ctor Name 
-, 

Fiscal Yellf' 2023 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal! Yew 20_ 
Dollar Amourwt 

CerttflQtiOn T'IIJ9 (MBE, 
MWBE, WBE, CIIE, SEDBE, SBE) 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

.... ,l \     

\ !\\ \     

I\ 1 '  \\ X     

\\   . ... \     

I.\  I  \.     

1 \       

 \  \     

 I ' i J\o.l n  I l-     

'. j fr\\\ t\l"\..1'-'          

\ i \ll•\i     

vi-•,; i ....,     

     

     

     

     

Subtotal po/lar Amount $ - $ - $ -  

Gr.md T I  Dollar Amount $ -  

 
Prepared bv: 
Title: 
Email Addrass: 
Phone Number: 
Date: 



CONTACT INFORMATION 

    

Scheduled Payment Date: 07/12/2023 
Total Amount: $31,536.75 
Control Total: 4 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230705104201.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jul 7, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 10:45:16 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAtGYCS5-6Rk68Myqu1W-UXtuMC8bk5hs6
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 

 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230705104201.csv 

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232203-9 06/20/2023 $16,710.00 NSC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232204-9 06/20/2023 $7,490.00 HWC BUILDING UPGRADES 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232301-5 06/20/2023 $6,796.75 HWC CRAWLSPACE INVESTIGATION 

CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP   232302-1 06/20/2023 $540.00 BRIDGE WARRANTY ADMINISTRATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 10:45:16 AM Page 2 of 2 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

June 20, 2023 
Invoice No. 232203-9 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232203 

NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 40 $ 7,200.00  $ - 
 Architectural - Building Envelope Technologist $125 40 $ 5,000.00 60 $ 7,500.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Project Engineer $125 8 $ 1,000.00 11 $ 1,375.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 160.00  $ 340.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 85 $  15,300.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 4 $ 600.00  $ -  $ - 
 Structural - Markup 10%   $ 60.00  $ -  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00 19 $ 2,850.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ 285.00  $ - 

 
 
 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 320 $ 57,600.00 223 $  40,140.00 80 $ 14,400.00 
 Structural - Engineer $150 16 $ 2,400.00 13.5 $ 2,025.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 240.00  $ 202.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 34 $ 5,100.00 14 $ 2,100.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,800.00  $ 510.00  $ 210.00 
   TOTAL $  104,500.00  $  84,852.50  $ 16,710.00 

Reviewed by: 

  6/20/2023 

  

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 
 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

June 20, 2023 
Invoice No. 232204-9 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232204 

NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 1  100% Construction Documents        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 20 $ 3,600.00 45 $ 8,100.00  $ - 
 Architectural - CADD Technical Support $100 60 $ 6,000.00 84.5 $ 8,450.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 32 $ 6,400.00 32 $ 6,400.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 200 $ 30,000.00 134.5 $  20,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - CADD Technician $85 120 $ 10,200.00 30.5 $ 2,592.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Admin $55 8 $ 440.00 3.5 $ 192.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 4,704.00  $ 2,936.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Sr Project Manager $155 4 $ 620.00 4 $ 620.00  $ - 
 Environmental - AHERA Inspectors $110 24 $ 2,640.00 24 $ 2,640.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Administrative $90 4 $ 360.00 4 $ 360.00  $ - 
 Environmental - Misc   $ 1,330.00  $ 1,330.00  $ - 
 Environmental Markup 10%   $ 495.00  $ 495.00  $ - 
Task 2 Bidding        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 40 $ 7,200.00 62 $  11,160.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 8 $ 1,600.00 0.5 $ 100.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 20 $ 3,000.00 14.5 $ 2,175.00  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 460.00  $ 227.50  $ - 

continued on the next page….. 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Task 3 Construction Administration        
 Architectural - Project Manager $180 160 $ 28,800.00 35 $ 6,300.00 30 $ 5,400.00 
 Structural - Principal $245 2 $ 490.00 2 $ 490.00  $ - 
 Structural - Engineer $150 8 $ 1,200.00 31.5 $ 4,725.00  $ - 
 Structual Markup 10%   $ 169.00  $ 521.50  $ - 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Principal $200 4 $ 800.00  $ - 0.5 $ 100.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical - Senior Engineer $150 120 $ 18,000.00 24 $ 3,600.00 12 $ 1,800.00 
 Mechanical/Electrical Markup 10%   $ 1,880.00  $ 360.00  $ 190.00 
   TOTAL $  130,388.00  $  83,950.00  $ 7,490.00 

Reviewed by: 

  6/20/2023 

  

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 
 



6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
www.cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 

INVOICE 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton, Levy Program Manager & Barbara Glass 
 

Emailed to: christine.scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 
 

June 20, 2023 
Invoice No. 232301-5 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232301 

NPRSA #03.1 HWC Crawlspace Investigation Contract Amount: $20,500.00 
 

BASIC SERVICES 
 

Building Envelope Consultant 2.0  hrs $420.00 
Building Envelope Technologist 0.5  hrs $65.00 

SUBTOTAL $485.00 

CONSULTANTS 
 

Hultz/BHU Mechanical & Electrical Engineering $800.00 
Latitude 48 - Civil Engineering $986.25 
PBS Environmental Services $3,351.70 

Cornerstone markup $513.80 
SUBTOTAL 

 

$5,651.75 

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL $6,136.75 

 
continued on next page… 

http://www.cornerstonearch.com/
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


REIMBURSABLES (Receipts attached) 
AM Test Inc - water testing $600.00 

Cornerstone markup $60.00 
SUBTOTAL $660.00 

 
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 

Amount previously invoiced $20,367.76 

Total project billed to date $27,164.51 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
 

6/20/2023 
André Coppin Date 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 

AC:bc 

$6,796.75 



CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP 
6161 NE 175TH ST #101 
KENMORE, WA 98028 

BILL TO 

 PLEASE CHECK HERE IF YOU PREFER 
YOUR INVOICES AND STATEMENTS SENT 

BY E-MAIL. 
MY E-MAIL ADDRESS IS: 

AM TEST, INC. 
SUITE C 
KIRKLAND, WA 98034 
Phone # 4258851664 

 

 
 

 P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT 

 Net 30  

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED AMOUNT 

4 
4 
4 

TRIHALOMETHANES 
FLUORIDE 
FECAL COLIFORM ANALYSIS 

 
 
SAMPLE NUMBERS: 23-A008255-8258 

100.00 
15.00 
35.00 

 400.00 
60.00 

140.00 

TERMS:NET 30 DAYS PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 1 1/2 PERCENT INTEREST PER 
MONTH Total $600.00 

WE ACCEPT VISA & MASTER CARD. 
 
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, ON INVOICES 60 DAYS PAST DUE A $25 LATE FEE 
WILL BE CHARGED MONTHLY UNTIL INVOICE IS PAID. 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $600.00 

Invoice 13600 NE 126TH PLACE  DATE INVOICE # 

6/14/2023 133972 

 



 

 

 
INVOICE 

6161 NE 175th Street, Suite 101 
Kenmore, Washington 98028 

206.682.5000 
cornerstonearch.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
18415 101st Ave NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

Attn: Christine Scotton Emailed to: Christine.Scotton@bothellwa.gov; barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov 

June 20, 2023 
Invoice No. 232302-1 
For services rendered through the fifteenth of this month. 
Payment Due Upon Receipt Project No. 232302 

NPRSA #1.1 Bridge Warranty Administration 
 

 
SCOPE 

 
RATE 

 
HOURS 

 
EXTENSION 

PREVIOUSLY 
INVOICED 

 
THIS INVOICE 

Pedestrian Bridge Administrative Efforts        
 Project Manager/Building Envelope Consultant $180 40 $ 7,200.00   3 $ 540.00 
   TOTAL $ 7,200.00  $ -  $ 540.00 

 

Reviewed by: 

  6/20/2023 

  

Andre Coppin 
Cornerstone Architectural Group 
AC:bc 
 

mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


CONTACT INFORMATION 

    

Scheduled Payment Date: 07/12/2023 
Total Amount: $218,427.84 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230706092226.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jul 7, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Thursday, July 6, 2023 at 09:26:14 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA2bHQA5Q8q3rklgh3986roZ_Qage90JCi
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230706092226.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   CON232202-4 06/20/2023 $218,427.84 NPRSA NORTHSHORE SENIOR CENTER BUILDING 
UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Thursday, July 6, 2023 at 09:26:14 AM Page 2 of 2 



AGENCY NAME 

 

Attn:  

10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 10201E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
425-219-0961 

  

 
  

 
 

FEDERAL TAX 1D NO.:  91-1622233  
FAILURE TO PROI/IOE rn1s NUMBER Will RESULT INDELAY OF PAYMENT. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 DESCRIPTION  FOR AGENCY 
USE   

  
Total Earned to Date 

 
Plus 10.1 % Washington State Sales Tax 

 
Gross Earned to Date 

 
 

Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Dale 

Less --5--% Retained Nol lnciuding Sales Tax 

Net Earned to Date 
 

Less Previously Invoiced 
 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
 
 
 

 

$1, 32,351.18 

$13 ,567.47 
 

$1,466) 1 .65 

$66,617.56 

$1,400,301.09 

$1,181,873.25 

$218,427.84 

 

 

PREPARED BY , cco-nONt. NUMBER l'-"'IC ~en • A PKOVAL .,,.,c 

DOC. DATE PMT DUE DATE CURRENT DOC, NO. REFOOC NO VENDOR NUMBER USE IYENOOR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

 
REF 
SUF 

 
TRANS 
CODE 

M 
0 
0 

 
FUND 

MA•  TER INDEX 
sue 
OBJ 

SUB 
SUB 

OBJECT 

 
ORG 

INDEX 

yvuRK 
CLASS 
AUOC 

co. 
BUOG 
UNIT 

CITY/ 
TOWN 
MOS 

 
PROJECT SUB 

PROJ 
PROJ 
PHAS 

 
AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE NUr.lBER APPEN 

INDl;X 
PROG 
INDEX 

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.. 

   

f,PPROI/ED FOR PI\YMENT BY DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT Nli"111ER 

CONTRACT ND. INVOICE DATE ll>NOICENO. 

232202 6/20/2023 4 
 VENDOR'S CERTIFICATE. I HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY lliATTHE 
ITEMS AND TOTALS LISTED HEREIN ARE PROPER CMARGES FOR MIITERIIILS, 
MERCHANDISE OR SERVICES FURNISHED TO THE STATE OF WASHll GTON, /\NO THIil All 
GOODS FURNISHED OR SERVICES RENDERED HAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATION ON THE GROUI-OS Of RACE, CREED, COLOR, J>IATIOHAl ORJGIJ>I, SEX, 0A 
AG€; THAT PREVAILUm WAGES H/\VE BEEN PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREFILED 
STATEMENT OR ST/\TEMEITTS OF MENT ON FILE WITH THE OEPIIATMENT OF LABOR /WO 
INDUSrnlES AS APPROI/ED BY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; /IND THAT ALL SUB 
CONTRACTORS /\NO /OR SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RET/IINAGE AS THEIR 
IJHEREST I\PPEIIREO IN THE LAST PAYMENT RECEIVED. 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT 
 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 1767 
DUVALL, WA 98019 



2D23i 

-< I   

ir;;I WAs\-\X\""' , ...... 

-1-, - -, 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA. DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER ADVISER EDITION 
PAGE ONE OF  1 PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATIO1' 4 
NPRSA North: NPRSA Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 

PERIOD TO: 6/30/2023 
PROJECTNO: 21-311 

Distribution to: 
IK]OWNER 
DcoNSTRUCTION 

MANAGER 
ARCffiTECT 

CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONS1RUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: N/A 

DcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

 
 

,,,,,,un,rrr,,,,, 
I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 

$ 1,526,300.00 
S 34.244.68 ",.......... EY Gil ,,,,,.., 

CONTRACTOR: • ,fo •••·••·• f.h..,,. 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ±2) S 1,560,544.68   V  ••• SIOIV "••  ..T.. 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE s 1,332,351.18 - ="""·7-  _ _ 7 J.  -:-;:, / l'\9t.?0 -t-" ._:i\ 
(Column G on G703) I0.3 WSST 

5. RETAINAGE: 
!34.567.47 a- -.---c-: ; Date: Or8u·,,.s :: :."CJ NOT,.A Ry:> •1· . 

a. 5 %of Completed Work $ {Column D +Eon G703) 66,617.5_6 Stateof:Wt:{ 'n, n.'l'.)\-t,-r\. County of: IC...1 Y\ : : -- : Subscribed ndswomtobefore!JXA?i .  ri Dayof 0U.h{ )  PLJBLIC : 
b.  % of Stored Material 

(Column Fon G703) 
Total Retainage (Lines Sa+ Sb or 

$  0.00  NotaryPu lte::  -7!fu.\or.e.'1 E:11t\l l!Lr'I -=- \ · .£:r;;;; 
My Comm1ss1on expires: O -y •• · •. I '1  o,Ji \, •- •• tvurrn,et ,i 

Total in Column I ofG703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

(Lme 4 less Lme 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

$ 66,617.56 
$ 1,400,301.09 

 

$ 1,181,873.25 
$ 218,427.84 

$  160,243.59  

CERTIFICATE FO P VMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
compnsmg this appl1cat10n, the Construct1on Manager and Arch1teet certify to the 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work has 
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

.us, 

, ...... o,.;··•·...•···:.\e:, ..... 
,,,,,u1un11''''' 

(Attach e,;planation if amoimt certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform lo the 
amount certified.} 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 

 :t,o--,Z.j-  
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payab}e only to the 
Con.tractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT G7ll2/CMa · APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION· 1992 EOITIOIII •AJA®· Q 1992 G702/t:Ma-1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1745 NSVYORKAVE., N.W.. WASI-IINGTOIII, OC 20006-5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

 

1ota1 cnanges approved 
 

  

  

NET CHANGES by Change Order  

(Line 3 Jess Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED
 
 

42,,1.a,,.. 

Total approved this Month $0.00 $0.00 By: == = --------------------------------------- Date: 

TOTALS $0,00 $0.00  CHIT1l( .......--: Date: 

 



 

 
 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
Bolhall,WA 

 

 
 

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT: For per1od from:  6/1/2023  lo  6130/2023  

Conlr■CI for. Norlhshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
Locotlon: 10201 E ljlv..-side DR Bolhell WA 88011 

ecn1rac1or. COK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 
D010:_ 6/ 2 0 /2 0 2_3_ 

ca,Ullca1o No.:  ..:,4,.,,.0 _ 
  

C®lratl No.:  23."'3-'-1 1 
 

 

 
N&t cbanp, In Contrae'IAmountlo 08-M:  $34,244.68 

Adj\Jolod Conlr•tl """°""' $1,le0,544.&8 
 

':I .:i_,...,.,.u: Of..,_..,.,.. 
IJEl'J\IL 

ESfWl'ITEP -•-  .. -moo '11100 " PcR..E..V...l.,L, l'
 S™l'"E' . 

1 General Condlllans 580 301 S08301.lJO 8 % S57 230,DD s11,011.oo 
2  Suoervlsian S B 250 526 OOD.IIO ◄◄% $25,000.DD SD.DO 
3  Moblfization S23.IIOD 523 DDD.00 1011% $23.000.00 $0.00 
4 Oemolillon COK Mscelleneous $2314 52.00D,00 SI ODO.DD $1,000.00 
5  CamenlrY $3:1,851 S3U51.00 $'.11 000.0D S3 851.DO 
6  Finish CarnenlN S7676 $7 260.00 85% SIi 110.0D 51150.DD 
7  Fibemlass Skvuonl S31.2U SI DOD.DD 5% S1 500,0D $0.DD 
a Fall Proteclion Anchars SM◄B S344B.OO 100% U 48.00 SO.OD 
9 Land•caDino $3000 $2.3110.00 77% $1 II00.00 $400.DO 

10  Membrane Roof Labor S122788 $110000.00 """' $95 000.00 515 DOD.CO 
11  Membrane Temo Roof Labor 526 565 S261161i,00 '"""'- 526 565.00 $0.00 
12 Membrane Roof Material S1007f2 $100 712.DD 100% S100 712.0D $0.00 
13 Membrane Terna Roof Malarial $11689 S11 688.0D 100% S11.6S9,0D SO.OD 
14 Elacltonlc MolsltJre Been $SOOD 5'000,DO 100% $5.000,00 $0.00 
15  c.-"osttion Roof Damo 523 397 $23.387,DD 100'11, $23397.00 $0.00 
16 Comnosllion Roof Labor '""'383 $68><1l.00 g... ""000.00 &37 250.00 
17 Comoosfllan Roof Material 1 2◄3 0 8  S2◄309.00 100% t<••ouo 512 000.0D 
18 Sheet Metal Labor $54,183 842 604.00 78% $17000,00 $25604,0D 
19  Sheet Metal M&ler1al $35804 ""' 080,0D 71% $8250.00 S17 B1D,00 
20 Roof Bean lnsne,;tlons 51 000 11.000.oa 100'1{, &1 000.00 SD.00 
21  Cau1<lna/Rres1o ..,. $500 $500.DD 1"""' $500.0D so.«> 
22 Re-n•= and Reinstall Acousllcal 525000 $8.000.DD )2'l(, •1 >DO.OD se BOD.DO 
23  PalnUno $947D .. •70.0D 100% $9.000.0D SA70,00 
24 Mechanical MoblllzeUon S23.200 523 200,0D 100% $23 200.00 $0.00 
25 HVAC RVI/RVR EF-1 SF-1 Damoers S-43506 $43,556.0D 100% $43 556.00 SO.OD 
26  HVAC Duc1worl< Material S14 38D $14 380.00 1,,,,.,. $14-"BD.00 :SO.DD 
27  HVAC Level 1 Demo Labor 119178 $19178.00 10D'll $19.178.00 SD.DO 
28 HVAC Level 1 Install Labor $45,705 $45 705.00 100% $45 705.00 SD.OD 
29 HVAC Level 2 Demo Labllr $13218 S13 218.00 100% S13 211.00 so,oo 
30 HVAC Level 2 ln•l'lll Labor $38◄2 ◄ $3H24.0D 100% S38.42◄,00 $D.00 
31 HVAC Roof lnslall Labo, $54 522 RS4 522.0D 10D'II, $48343.7D S&.178,30 
32 Refioeranl Pltllna Materials $13.585 s13 "" .oo 1DD% SU585.00 $0.00 
33 Reflaeranl Pioina lmtall Labor $13!1117 $13.8&7,00 101191, $13 887.00 SD.00 
34 HVAC Slort Uo & Te•• tli.807 S5 807.DD 100% $5,226.30 S58D.70 
35  Hardin Air Balancino $10 958 s10 956,0D 100% $3 834.60 $7,121.40 
36  Commlssionlno S7150 S5 3!1,1,SD 76% $5 382.50 
37 Con1rols EnOineerino S4.950 S4 950.00 1DO% S4 850.0D SO.DO 
38  HVAC,..._.,,,UI• ... 1120 $1000.00 50% S7000.IIO 
39  HVAC lnsulallon $2617 $2817.00 100% $2.817.00 $0.00 
40 Gas Plolna & Condensate Labor $41 000 $41.000.00 100% $389.50.00 $2 050.00 
41 Gas Pinina & Condensate Matellals S14 72.0 114.720.00 100% $\4 720.00 SO.DO 
42  HVAC Controls Labor ""'610 $52810.00 100% $49 879.60 S2D30.60 
43  HV  r.anuofs Malortals •30 415 ._.., 415.00 100% 81194,2/i $1 520.75 
44  Eleclrlclll Labor $52000 ""'ODO.DO 1DO% $4B 000.00 S.000.00 
45 Etectllcal Malert&I $10 000 $10000.DD 1ll0% $10 000.00 $0,DD 
48  Demobilization $10000 •o.oo 0%  $0.00 
47 Punch llsl &3400 $0.00 Mio moo 
48  O&M •• "'D S0.00 0%  SD.OD 
49 Close Cul to= $0.00 0%  SO.OD 
50  Recotd Dtawlnos S2 ODO 11.0DD.00 511% $1,000,0D 
51  AlloM,nce 1 /ReDlace Win!lows NolIn Documenlsl s1e ooo $0,00 .0.,%_ SO.OD 
52 Atl,,..;,,,"•e 2 IRe.,.""• Wet Rooftno AsaembM 55000 $0.00  50.0D 
53  Ail"""'= 3 IReoface Wall fn,mlno SDG & Finlshsl 58.750 SO.DO 0% $0.00 
54 Arowanca 4 1R n1ace Condtlil & CondUclof$l S15.000 $0.00 0% SD.DO 
55  GL lnSUl'llnCes 542.2◄6 ... ,246,00 llJO'II  2246.00 $0.00 
Ii(!  El&O Tax 57352 S7.352,00 10"" S7.352.IIO SO.DO 
57  P"'lll 5136210 $114 ODD.OD 8'" <OP.O<D.110 $17760.DD 
58     $0.DD 
59  so.oo 

 .Chano110fd""'     

 CO 1 (COP's 1-10) $34,2◄◄.6& Sl-1,244 68 
$D.110 $0.DO 
S0,110 $0.0D 

100% 
0,,  
Oo/o 

$16,016.2S $18.228.◄3 
SD.DO 
$0.DD 

• StJblolal on Ba!es Tax Eteempl ttems 
SUITOTAI. all olilof Rems 

TM 10.1% SALES TAX 
TOTA 

L.e.ss Retalnago......... 5% ··········-••"·'·-·"···· 
NET 

Loss Previous Paymen1s....... 
Ad)us1menl• (..,.city!.............. 

AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE 

I  

$1,12◄,622.80 
$113576.78 

 
$207,828.58 

S20890.&9 
$1,5Gll,$44.66 $1,332.:151.18 ◄ 

$157 615.01 $13'1 587. 7  
Sl.718158 6B $1,488,918.85 $1,23B,09UB 

. ..... ,20.13 
$2211,B19.27 

$10,391.◄3  $88,617.56 
$1,400,S01.DB  s1 181 873.25 $218 427.14 

 $1181.87125 

·- - 
  

 $218.427.84   $218 427.84 

Th11l111c.ut,ilhalhcont,actw,hlwingcomputdw:U.U-..-l11JN■ndcondo'JoMoflhf!,ibelJtl'l"iM.ictK'dc:onbact,li:duit:andpapiiefmmlhlo.i..t, 

..,_&NUil Hl IIH •,WOUHl OUE11tS ESTIL'IAU..• 



[ CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE 
(This certificate is attached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 6/30/2023 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades Date: --6/-30/2-02-3 - 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 Certificate No.:---4--- 

Contractor: CDK Construction 
Contract No.: --2-3-3-11-- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 
 

CDK Construction 
 
 
By By 

 

J1-L 
I SIGN IN INK I 

ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 
13 Membrane Temp Roof Material $11,689.00 
17 Composititon Roof Material $12,309.00 
26 HVAC Ductwork Material $14,380.00 
32 Refig_erant Pipin9 Material $14,720.00 
41 Gas Piping and condensate Material $8,096.00 
43 HVAC Controls Materials $28,894.25 
45 Electrical Materials $10,000.00 

 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 

(to be included with each application for payment after the first) 
 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less eamed retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received.. 
S,jgned receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached. 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage(s) on file with the Depa11ment of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 

Signed:  

Title: Project Engineer 
 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: 6/30/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENCONTRACTAFFIDAVlT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Finn Name Date 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades PWC 778A - BW Siding & Bridges Phase 1 
 

For Period From: 6/1/2023 to 6/30/2023 
 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
{to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose work is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no subcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with pavment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name 
 

Stanley Roofing 

 
 

Roofing 

Trade Hiring Contractor 
 

 CDK Construction  

Johansen Mechanical HVAC  CDK Construction  
 

  Brink Electric  Electrical CDK Construction  
 

 Hawk Mechanical  Plumbing  Johansen Mechanical  
 

 Albireo Energy Controls  Johansen Mechanical  

EC Electric  Low Voltage  Johansen Mechanical 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Project Archltecl/Engineer Signature Title Firm Name 
 
 

GenContractor Subcontractor Ustxls Rev 5116 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their Interest appeared In the last payment received. 
AFFIDAVIT COVERS PROGRESS PAYMENT, P12023-01 • $260,223.68, REC IVED FOR WORK COMPLETED 
THROUGH 4/30/23 ONLY, 

 
 

Signed: 
 

Tltfe: 

Firm: 

Date; 

 
 

JOHANSEN MECHANICAL INC, 

6/30/23 

This affidavit excludes unapproved 
change orders and claims asserted 
prior to this date, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymenlAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 

 



,}; . .•:::-- 

Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 

s·1gned.· . ..."....C....C:?t ...:i •••·•• ! "'e. .f. .-,;.;f. ;{ .; ..................................... ' 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPayrnentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10104 



Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and tIDCes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 

S.igned: ....................................................................... 
 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

President 

Brink Electric LLc 
 

6/30/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymenlAFFIDAVIT,XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Department of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Nsme, Address, City, State & i1Pt4 Project Name ITltle) Contract No. 

NPRSA Northshore Senior Center I 23·311 CDK Construction 
PO Bo>< 1767 
Duvall, WA 98019 

Contract Award Amou·nt: Notlce to Proceed Date 

$1,526,300.00 I 2/14/2023 

Reporting Period from: 6/1/2023 lo 6/30/2023 IRequired Apprentk:eshlp Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registration Number 
/6dl •+I 

craft or Trade 
 

Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor Apprentice h.ours 
worked this period 

Steven Lin 216020 Carpenter CDK Construction 85 
     
     
     
     
     

     
     
     

     
     
     
     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade Number of 
Journeyman 

Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Carpenter 1 129 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 Apprentice total hours worked this period:[ 85 
 Journeyman total hours worked this period:! 129 

CumulaUve Apprentlce hours total brought folward from last reporting period;I 
 Previous Total New Total  

160 l 85 
139 I 129 

I 
I 

I 
  Percentage  
 40%  

Cumulative Journeyman hours total brought IDIWard from last reporting period:J  

I, the undersisned, do hereby cenify under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the proper hourly totals for Apprentlceship/Journevman participation 
during this reponfng period. • -- / 

 
 
 
 
 

D£Shkrf'DIMllD2J5 

Printed Name; 
('
 [ l.J.J{Xt.. 

     

 Date: 



Department o Enterprise Serv ces 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, AddraS&, City, State Bo ZIP+4  

.. 
  Project Name [Tltle) ·. .. •' •-.···· 

··1 ·· Contract No, 
NPRSA Northshore Senior Center '1•.··. COi< Construction 

PO Box 1767 
•, • 

  Contract Award Amoun·t: .. _< Notice to Proceed Date 

Duvall, WA 98019 
Reporting Period from: S/28/2023 to    6/24/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percenta1e: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
•·  Apprentice Name · . •· 

' :.·-,.. 

.  ·· llJIPl'llhu,-.,. •. ·· 
Reiiistr tioiiN mb,r 

.·. '16.iiaitl ... •· 
•: .  - .· .. -.. 

qaJt(!r1)ade ·· \-( 
·: 

  

MICHAEL DIXON 207987 SHEET METAL JOliANSEN MECHANICAL 0 
KADEN HOLM 218580 SHEETMETAl JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 0 
ANDREW JOHANSEN 209198 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 22 

     
     

     
     

     

     
     

     
     

     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 

. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Apprentice total hours worked this period:! 22 
Journevman total hours. worked this period:! 41 

 
Cumulallve Appren6ce haura total brollghl fofwanl!!om last reporting perkid:I 

C11mulaUveJoumevmanhaurs tolel brought lo!Ward from fest reportlna cerlod:I 

 Previous Total New Total  
 459 I 481  I 

861 I 902 1 
I 

 Percentage  
 35%  

I, the underslcnea, do hereby certlfV under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the proper hourlv totals for Apprentlceshlp/Journev.man participation 
 
 
 
 
 

0BhWre1n1uau11i 

    
 

    

    

. . ,. (:; . ..1 1:,• : .-.,; : :1 

i:)\ 11 :·::: 
t

·

;
,, ;

t
·, 

;
:  _

i
, ; :

m
. . ., , : · -  ;";:

;
_·,

i
•.·.·, ... 

:
•, 

3 41 
  
  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

 



Department o Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
1 ,  I  , • r  :._ ,   

Flrm,Na ,·  ; !tY,Sllli.  ZIP+.4 r  • P J t; • J,tt• t) :t' 

 

Brink Electric LLC Northshore Senior Center 
tAWllrd Amount: 8223 Broadway 

Everett WA 98203 
Rer>orting Period from:_ 6/112023 6(30/2023 IRequired ApprenticeshipPercentage; 15"/4 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JOURNEYMEN SUMMARY 
 
 

. N•.m 111'Co?tuGtor ' Ji:iurr,e, (11811 
;: · or. , .· ..  Tbtaf,' ,  Hours 

Cra{tQt.'t"'·"-e.: .  ·$ b lljlc:t«if ' :: - . Worii 
Cameron Creek Electrician Brink Eleclrlc LLC 45 
,=A_ndre_w_D_ow ,_E_le_c_tr_ic_ia_r ---------·------+--B_r_ln_k_E_lect_rlo_L_L_C  1--------11--. ..co:._...-1 
David C Bosh Electrician Brink Electrlc LLC o 

 
 

1-----------1--------+-------------·-·· -------------------------- < , 
------- ----------+----------------------------1 -----+ ------------- 1 
----------1------------------------------------ 
1-----•--.----------1--------+----------1---------------- 

  -------+---- --------·------ ................. ,_  
-+--------lf--------------.--------1----•-1----- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Previous Total New Total   Percents e  
Cumulative Apprentlce hour To1al brought fosward from last reporting peri 23 23 

 cumulative Joume  en hour'Total bro t forward from latt re o 165 200 
 11%  

the unda111lgnad, do har•by certify under penalty of perjury that the Items llet•d Ml'8In represent the proper hourly total& for 
A  rentlcnhl /Jouma man ortk:I atlon durln thla re ortln rlod. 

OEe le«Fonn te0413 

. Apfjrtnutie · 

        
  .: ······· ,''or:;. · ;: 

  ace 
 

 
      

     
 
 

 
 

 

 ------------  

 
    

 
 

 /'b3 
0a1e: 

   
 



 

Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - Include the following: 
 

1) Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Ye.ir ls July 1-June 30) 
3) Finn's certification status (please visit https://omwbe.wa.gov/dlrectory-certlfied-finnsl. If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

 
Project Name Nonhsl\Ore Senior Center BLIJG Upgrades 

 Project Number 23-311  
 

Subcontractor Jume .. Flfflli Yar 2013 
0o11ar AmoUnt 

F1$Cal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

FiScal Gr20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Certiftcation Typ1 (MSE, 
MWBE, WBE, CBE, SEDBE. SlrE) 

     

     

     

     

     

 1'     

,·'\..     

\ \ \.     

'\ \ \Y     

··\.  \ \ ·-'b \     

.., \'\ \ \ \     

'.\\ \ \     

\\ \.'  \     

l     

     

     

     

     

     

     
     

     

     

Sl.ll)tota) DoUar Anlount  $ . $ . s .  

Grand Total Dollar Amount $ .  

 
Prepared by: Roberto Santana 
Title: Project Engineer 
Email Address: kconstrudlnn r-om 
Phone Number: 20&-200-9157 
Date:  

 



CONTACT INFORMATION 

    

Scheduled Payment Date: 07/12/2023 
Total Amount: $744,568.50 
Control Total: 1 

Payment Method: WARRANT 
 

District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230707102654.csv 

Fund #: 251010010 
 

SUBMIT SIGNED DOCUMENT TO:  

King County Accounts Payable 
Attn: Special Districts 
401 5th Avenue, Room 323 
Seattle, WA 98104 

Email: SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov 
Fax: (206) 263-3767 

 

KING COUNTY FINANCE USE ONLY: 

Batch Processed By:    

Date Processed:   

 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Email Address:  barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov  
 
 
 
 

PAYMENT CERTIFICATION RCW (42.24.080) 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered, the labor performed as described, or that any advance payment is due and payable 
pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual obligation, and that the claim(s) is(are) just, due and unpaid obligation against the above-named governmental unit, 
that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim(s). 

 
Authorized District Signature(s) for Payment of Claims (Auditing Officer(s) or Board Member(s)) : 

  Jul 7, 2023      
Authorized District Signature Date Authorized District Signature Date 

Authorized District Signature 
  

Date Authorized District Signature 
 
 

  

Date Authorized District Signature 

Date 

Authorized District Signature Date 

 
 
 
 

 
Printed On Friday, July 7, 2023 at 10:29:40 AM Page 1 of 2 

https://adobecancelledaccountschannel.na1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAANYew3Tlg5rYMB2Udw2rqTyF7muNt4SHm
mailto:SpecialDist.AP@kingcounty.gov
mailto:barbara.glass@bothellwa.gov


District Name: Northshore Parks and Recreation Service Area 
 

File Name: AP_NOSHRPRK_APSUPINV_20230707102654.csv 
 

Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
 

 

 

 
Payee (Vendor Name) Vendor No. Vendor Site Invoice No. Invoice Date Inv. Amount Description 

CDK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC   232204-2 06/20/2023 $744,568.50 HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER ROOF AND HVAC 
UPGRADES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed On Friday, July 7, 2023 at 10:29:40 AM Page 2 of 2 



BY: 

VENDOR"S CE11TIFICATE. I IIEl1EUY CEl1TIFY UNDER PEI-IALTY OF PERJURY TMAT THE 
ITEMS ANO TOTALS LISTED HE11EIN ARE PROPER CIIAl1GES FOil MATERIALS, 
MERCIIANDISE 011SERVICES FURNISIIED TO TliE STATE OF WASHINGTON, AND TIIAT ALL 
GOODS FURNISHED 011SERVICES RENDERED I IAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITHOUT 
DISCRIMINATION ON THE GROUNDS OF RACE, CREED, COLOR, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, OR 
AGE; THAT PREVAILING WAGES HAVE OEEN PAIDIN ACCORDANCE WITH HIE PREFILED 
STATEMENT OR STATEMENTS OF INTENT ON FILE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND 
INDUSTRIES AS APPROVED OY THE INDUSTRIAL STATISTICIAN; AND THAT ALL SUB 
CONTRACTORS AND /OR SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN PAID LESS EARNED RETAINAGE AS THEIR 
INTEREST APPEARED IN THE LAST PAYMENT 11ECEIVEIJ. 

 

 
 

 
 

FEDERAL TAX ID NO.: 91-1622233 
 
 
 
 
 

TITLE: Project Engineer 
 

 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT FOR AGENCY 
USE 

  
Total Earned to Date 

Plus 10.1 % Washington S te Sales Tax 

Gross Earned to Date 
 

 

Retained Percentage on Total Amount Earned to Dale 
Less  5  % Retained Nol Including Sales Tax 

 
 

Net Earned to Date 
 

Less Previously l voi ed 
 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
 
 

ii • ii 

$751,350.15 

$75,886.37 

$827,236.52 

$37,567.51 

$789,669.01 

$45,100.51 

$744,568.50 

 

 
PREPARED BY TELEPHONE NUMBEl1 OATE AGENCY APPROVAL DATE 

DOC.DATE PMTDUE DATE CURRENT DOC. NO. REF DOC NO VENDOR NUMBER USE VENDOR MESSAGE UBI NUMBER 

 

REF 
SUF 

 

TRANS 
CODE 

M 
.Q 

D 

 
FUND 

MASTER INDEX  
SUB 
OBJ 

SUB 
SUB 

OBJECT 

 
ORG 

INDEX 

WORK 
CLASS 
ALLOC 

co. 
BUDG 
UNIT 

CITY/ 
TOWN 
MOS 

 
PROJECT 

 
SUB 

PROJ 

 
PROJ 
PHAS 

 
AMOUNT 

 
INVOICE NUMBER APPEN 

INDEX 
PROG 
INDEX 

        
 

- 

     
- 

 
 
 
 
- 

  
- 

 
 
 
 
 
 

- 

  

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY DATE WARRANT TOTAL WARRANT NUMBER 

CONTRACT NO. INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. 

232204 6/20/2023 2 
 

 

Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 

Attn: Christine Scotton 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT 
 

 
 

10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
425-219-0961 



"0
 
 

-

 

 
A·: 

ARCHITECT: L. .,,  'It. l 

 

 
 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa 

 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION 

PAGE ONE OF  1 PAGES 

TO: 
Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 
10201 E Riverside DR 
Bothell WA 98011 
FROM CONTR4.CTOR: 

PROJECT: APPLICATIO1' 2 
NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades 

PERlOD TO: 6/30/2023 
PROJECT NO: 23-308 

Distribution to: 
[RJOWNER 
D CONSTRUCTION 

MANAGER 
E]ARCHITECT 

CDK Construction Services, Inc. CONTRACT DATE: 
P.O Box 1767 2/17/2023 
Duvall WA, 98019 VIA CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA 

DcoNTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid 
by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE 

$ 1.393.500.00 
$ u.uu 
$ iJ':13,:>UU.UU 
$ 7:il.3:>U.l:i 

 

CON  riv 51'

 

 
,,,,,,,R'"E""Y'''''111 

(Column G on G703) 10.3 WSST 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a.  5 % of Completed Work $ 
(Column D +Eon G703) b. % of Stored Material $ 

 
 

 37.567.51  
 0.00  

7:i,tm,.37 By:,..,-,=---=-  ------- Date: CJ   ,Z, -',,'';,,0 ...... 91((',,,,,,, 
c:'. _ •• v,1SS10,,/••  /, 

State of:Wo-S'hi nD.,;t'v<\ C  of: \L,n f _.{,o Q'\I19/.?, -:;_.•'•1Y 
Subscribed and sworn to'tiefore me this ,  Day of  v-ly ':;)cat  NO 7: 0 ·-. NotaryPubhc:  -l,v,..1::,..--e.,J  biI),',,z.,.n 

1 
: :0 -4fi>;, : 

(Column Fon G703) My Comm1ss1on expires: 0 . f ..."., ., 7 (/) : ,0  -·- en: : 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or I 1I"> O'-V"' 7 =:-\ : '{;8 : : 

 
Total in Column I ofG703) 

 
$ 37,567.51 CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT :. ,. .6.,, Ve  #/ g 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

$ 789.669.01 
 

$ 45.100.51 
$ 744,568.50 

$ 603.830.99 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 0 ··· bert=>'::•·· 
compnsmg this appl1cat1on, the Construct1on Manager and Architect certify to the ',_,., , •·•·• G··c:'\O ,,,' 
Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has  ',,,, vv-4SH\t-l ,,,,' 
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract   ,,,,.,,.111 .. ,,,,, 

Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED S  7 'f'/As,c • 
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial all 
figures on this Application and on the Continuation Sheet that changed to conform to 1he 
amount certified.) 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 
By:=-====-- -----------------------------------Date: 

 

By: ' -  Date: " l.o"t..;z 
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is p yab only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AIA DOCUMENT G702/CMa · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT· CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION· 1992 EDITION· AIA® · 101992 G702/CMa-1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 17'5 NEW YORK AVE.• N.W.• WASHINGTON. DC 20006-5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AJA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 
 

Total ap_p_roved this Month $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 
NET CHANGES by Chang_e Order $0.00 

 



t/1.I 

 
CERTIFICATE FDR PAYMENT: For pc,lod hom: 6/112023 

Conllact for: Health and Wollncss Canter Roof and HVAC Up<Jrndcs 
loca11on· 10201 E Rlvc,shJo on Dotholl \'IA 98011 

conl<acto,: CDI( CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC, 

lo  6/30/2023  
 

Dalo: 6/20/2023 
Cc,tlficate tlo.: 2.0 

Controct flo.: 23-308 

0.i.:iJUI Cc.ntf I /ltn«nl $113931600,00 

11<:t c.hl(YJo inCW!lacl Amc.•.nt lo O,) o· $0.00 

t\dJU\kd Cc;nlf;,cl /IJ!"l0l¥+1 $0,00 
 

 5CIIEOULE OF VMUE6 E51UIAIEU 
,000 

,vnoun cameo ¼ PIIEVIOUSLY 
Ct.AIIJ.EO 

TIUS 
ESTIIJ.AlE , n DETAIL 

I  Gcnc,;11Conditions S70452 S34 500.00 49r1, SS000.00 s20 soo.oo 
2  Suocrvlslon S50 200 S1'1 000.00 25%  SMOOOOO 
3  Sublnitlals S< 000 S4 000.00 100% S3 000.00 St 000.00 
4  Moblliznlion $10052 $19952.00 100½  $10 952 00 
5  ca,ucnlrv S27 290 S9 580.00 35%  $9580.00 
0  finish Caft)cnlrv S6849 SJ 2-'19.00 47'/4  $3 249.00 
7  Dlfd Control Oovlcos S2660 SD.00 0%  S0.00 
0  Fall P1otccllon Anchors Mnlcrlal $3440 S0.00 or,   SO.DO 
0  Rooflnn Mobllirnllon $17000 $17000.00 100¾  Sl7 000.00 
10 Pitched Roof Tear OH and Ounm $39000 $39000.00 100¾  $39 000.00 
II  PitclIed Roof MatcIin\ Shinnies $59000 $59 000.00 100•,  $50000.00 
12 Pitched Roof Mate,lnl Undc,lavmcnt 522000 522000.00 100  522 00000 
13  Pilchcd Roof Labor $36000 $12000.00 33'1'  $1200000 
14 Flat Roof Tonr OH and Oumo soooo S0.00 0%  SO.DO 
15  Flat Roof Malc,ials S7000 SO.OD O'h  SO.OD 
10  Finl Roof Labor S5500 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
17 Roof Oemobltizallon S4 500 S0.00 or,:   S0.00 
ID  Caulklna/Flrcstooolnn S500 $250.00 50%  $250.00 
19 Ae-0usllcal Cclllnn $0900 S0.00 0 ,  S0.00 
20  Palnlinn $22000 $2000.00 g•,   $2000.00 
21 HVAC Moblllzatlort $20403 S20'103.00 100%  S29 '103.00 
22  VRF Urtils Eoulomcnl S97 750 S97 750.00 100¼  S97 750.00 
23  OOAS Units Eoulomcnt S47 760 SO.DO O¼  SO.DO 
24  GRO's BOD Seismic Eoulrnnent 521832 S0.00 o:;.  SD.00 
25 HVAC Ouctwo,k Material SM833 SO.DO O¾  SO.DO 
20  Level 1 HVAC Demo Labor $5525 SO.DO 0')6  SO.DO 
27  Level 1 HVAC Install Labor SJ2 OBS S29 596.50 O<Yh  S29 596.50 
26  Level 2 HVAC Demo Labor SI 733 SO.DO 0%  S0.00 
20  Level 2 HVAC lnslall lobor S16240 $14616.00 00¾  S14616.00 
30  Level 3 HVAC Demo Labor S166B5 SO.DO 0%  SO.OD 
31  Level 3 HVAC Install labor $13345 SJ 336 25 25';-\  SJ 336.25 
32  HVAC Start un-Tes! S4 500 SO.DO o"  SO.DO 
33  Rofrincrant P/nlnn Mnl01ial S44000 $39600.00 00%  S39 600.00 
34 Rchinorant Plolnn lnslall $40 106 S'11 <195.40 90'-'  S4l 405AO 
35  Hardin Air Bnlanclnn S9J61 SO.DO O½  S0.00 
30  CommissionIna S7150 SO.DO 0%  S0.00 
37  Controls Enalnoc,ino S7260 S7 260.00 100 .c   S7 260.00 
36 HVAC Closeouls S17642 S0.00 O   S0.00 
39  HVAC lnsulBIIOn S2 156 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
40  Hvdronlc Pl lnn& Condcnsalo Plnlnn labor S65652 $22632.00 3'1%  S22 632.00 
41 Hvdronlc Piolnn& Condensato Pinion Mnlcrials S33020 S9872.00 30¾  59872.00 
42  HVAC Cont,ols S30085 SM 250.00 46'/4  S14 250.00 
43  HVAC Controls Mnlcrial $22 245 s0 2.is.00 37%  s0 245.oo 
44  Elccllcal Permll $1 100 S1 100.00 100%  SI 100.00 
45 Elccllcal Demo/Re-work S12790 S4 000.00 31%  $4 000.00 
40  Branch Conduit & Boxes $39024 S352M.OO 00%  S35 214.00 
47  Branch Wire #16-NI0 S11900 S10 M0.00 OML  S10 140.00 
46  Feeder Conduit S5500 S4 190.00 76%  S4 190.00 
49  Feeder Wiro S7 800 SG 570.00 84'.C.  S6 570.00 
50  Panel Gear nnd Fuses SG 775 S6 775.00 100 ,4  so 776.00 
51 Olsconnocls & Eoulr>ConnccUons S5200 S1150.00 22'/4  SI 150.00 
52  Trim Devices $3050 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
53  Fire Alam Svs!cm labor S3500 S0.00 O¾  S0.00 
54 Flro Alam Svstcm Matcrlnl S9 101 SO.DO 0%  S0.00 
55  Punch List SI 400 S0.00 0%  SO.OD 
50  Close Ou! S3150 S0.00 0%  SO.DO 
57  Ocmoblllzallon S12000 S0.00 o:;..\  SO.OD 
50  O&M S3000 SO.DO 0%  SO.OD 
59 Record Orawinas S2000 SO.DO o•  S0.00 
60  Substanllnl Comnlcllon S2000 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
01  Altownnco 1 REPLACE All DOWNSPOUTS WITH PV S10000 S0.00 0%  S0.00 
62  Alowanco 2 1 000 S/F of Wei Roof Renlacemcnt $10000 SO.DO 0%  S0.00 
63 Allowanco 3 REPLACE EXISITNG ROOF SHEATING $10000 SO.DO O L  S0.00 
04 Allowance '1 REPLACE CONDUIT & CONDUCTORS SIOOOO S0.00 0%  SO.DO 
05  GL Insurance $34912 $34 912.00 100% S3'1 012.00 S0.00 
06  8&0 Tax S6712 SG 712.00 100%  SG 712.00 
07  Prolil S176207 SBG 000.00 <19  SB6 000.00 
66      

 Channo Orders     

   sooo 10.00 0%  ,ooo 
 S0.00 S0.00 O \ sooo 
 S0.00 S0.00 0% S0.00 

• Sublotal on Sales Tax Exempt Items 
SUBTOTAL allolheIitems 

I li..-it 
64'/  

 
$42,912.00 

 
S700,'130.15 Sl,393,500.00 $751,350.15 

T/\X  10.1'!. SALES TI\X   $140 743.50 S75 086.37  S-1334.11 S71 552.25 

lessRetalnago...... 5 .  ............... TOTAL... 
NET 

Less P16vlous PaymenlS...... 
AdJuslmcn\s (spcdly)........... 

 $627,230.52 
$37,507.51 

$789,660.01 
$45 100.51 

 S47,240.11 S770,090.40 
S2,145.60 S35,421.90 

S45 100.51 S7'14 568.50 

AMOUNT DUE Tll!S ESTIMATE ,.,  $744,660.60   ,,-..,l,. ,: . , ,; $744,666.60 
 

Thh ht cutt,llul !Mc I"• hr <MIJlfN\\'lhllwtum, 1nJcet!J.lMidtht ab7.-t mtr.fuotd cO<'\lt I. h 1Nt 1n:t p.,pl!thm lhtO,\r.c,, 

 
 

COKCONSTRUCTIOllSEHVICES,::.-•lul•'"'M!OU/1      

,2, 6:==- " '"'''"' ,, ,4/Z."""'":""' Z1 
C'.::::J 

pgracJes 



k---:-- 

,-RTIFICATE FOR IVIATERIAL STORED ON JOB SIT- 
(This certificate is allached to and becomes a part of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract" whenever a claim is made 

for material stored on the job site.) 
CERTIFICATE: For period from: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023 

 

Contract for: Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades Date: 6/30/2023 
Location: 10201 E Riverside DR Bothell WA 98011 Certificate No.: 2 

Contractor: COi{ Construction Contract No.: 23-308 
 
 

ITEM DETAIL AMOUNT 

 
11 

 
Pitched Roof Material Shingles 

 
$59,000.00 

12 Pitched Roof Underlayment Material $22,000.00 
33 Refrigerant Piping Material $39,600.00 
41 Hydronic Piping& Condensate Piping Materials $9,872.00 
43 HVAC Controls Material $8,245.00 

 Electrical $28,339.00 

The above amounts are included under the corresponding item numbers of the "Application and Certificate for payment on Contract". 

 
CDK Construction 

(Contracting Firm) 

{' ,:tm, J..-t14: c,_,._,. 
(Supervising Architect or Engineer) 

 
 

By  By 
I SIGNININK I I SIGN IN INK I 



&- ·;  

Health and Wellness Center 
 

For Period From: 6/1/2023 to 6/30/2023 
 

General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List 
(to be submitted with each payment application) 

 
Please list below each and every subcontractor hired by your company directly, or hired by any of your 
subcontractors, whose worl< is included in the attached pay application. All subcontractors must have filed Intents 
to Pay Prevailing Wages and received approval from L&I before invoice can be paid 

 
 

If no§ubcontractors are being invoiced for, please put NONE and submit with payment application. 
 
 

Subcontractor Name Trade Hiring Contractor 
 

 Paific Coast Electrical Electrical  CDK Construction  
 

 Masterwork Roofing Inc  Roofing CDf< Construction 
 

Johansen Mechanical Inc HVAC CDK Construction 

Hawl< Mechanical  Plumbing  Johansen Mechanical 

Albireo Energy Controls Johansen Mechanical 
 

EC Electric Low Voltage Johansen Mechanical 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(If additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side) 
 

ZL 
 '"''"re 

 
Project ArchitecUEngineer Signature 

Title 
 
 
 

Title 

Finn Name 
 

t'e,N f',AJt:- 
Firm Name 

Date 

Date' 
 

GenContractor SubContractor List.xis Rev 5116 



Health and Wellness Center 
 
 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT 
 

(to be included with each application for payment after the first) 
 
 
 
 

All sub-contractors have been paid, less earned retainage, as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 
Signed receipts from the principal subcontractors must be attached. 

 
Prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the pre-filed statement (or statements) 
of Intent to Pc )I Prevailing WageM on file with the Department of Labor and Industries, 
as approved by the Industrial Statistician. 

 
 

Title: Project Engineer 
 

Firm: CDK Construction Services LLC 
 

Date: 6/30/2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GENCONTRACTAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



Health and Wellness Center 
 
 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 
 
 
 

I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's worl< (less earned retention) 
and all sub-contractors, suppliers, wages, fringes, and taxes arising out of this sub-contract have been paid 
as their interest appeared in the last payment received. 

 
 
 
 

Signed: 

Title: 

Firm: 

Date: 

 
(1vsi' rv-1 r( i $u 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBPaymentAFFIDAVIT.XLS REV. 02/10/04 



{)epaitment of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
 

Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 

CDK Construction 
PO Box 1767 
Duvall, WA 98019 

  
 
 
 
 

6/30/2023 I 

Project Name (Title) 

NPRSA Health and Wellness 
Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date 

Oo.o0 6/3/2023 

Required Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% Reporting Period from: 6/1/2023 to  

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
A1iprentlce 

Registration Number 
(6 dleltl 

 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor 

Apprentice hours 
worked this period 

Steven Lin 216020 Carpenter CDK Construction Services 103 
     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
 

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade 

 
Number of 

Journeyman 

 
Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Carpenter 1 50 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
Apprentice total hours worked this period:! 103 

Journeyman total hours worked this period:! 50 

 Previous Total  New Total     Percentage  

Cumulative Apprentice hours total brought loiward from last reporting period:!   0 I  103 I  I  67%  
Cumulative Journeyman hours Iota! brought forward from last reporting period:I 0 I 50 I 

 

 
 

 

    

  
 



     Signature:  

    

Dell_artment of Enterprise Services 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 Project Name (Title) I Contract No, 
JOHANSEN MECHANICAL, INC, NPRSA HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTER 232204 
16372 177TH AVE SE Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date I MONROE, WA 98272 

Reporting Period from: 5/21/2023 lo 6/24/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registration Number 
l6dleltl 

 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of contractor or Sub-Contractor Apprentice hours 

worked this period 

KADEN HOLM 218580 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 102 
ANDREW JOHANSEN 209198 SHEET METAL JOHANSEN MECHANICAL 94 

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade Number of 
Jouineyn,an  ·. 

Jour eyman hours 
worked this period 
.. ., ' ... 

SHEET METAL WORKERS 5 415.S 
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
Apprentice total hours worked this period 196 

Journeyman total hours worked this period:!· 415.S 

 
Cumulative Apprcnllce hours lolal brought lo1ward from last reporting period:! 

Cumulative Journeyman hours tolal brought forward from last renortlng period:t 

 Previous Total New Total  
 0 I 196  I 

0 I 415.5 I 

 Percentage  

I   32%  

11 the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the Items listed herein represent the J>roper hourly totals for Apprentlccshlp/Jdµrneyman participation 
during this reporting period, 

 

OESl, orf0r1r1110H5 



Depar_tment of Enterprise Service_s 

STATEMENT OF APPRENTICE/JOURNEYMAN PARTICIPATION 
Firm Name, Address, City, State & ZIP+4 

Pacific Coast Electrical Contractors, Inc 
16620 North Rd 
Bothell, WA 98012 

Project Name (Title) I Contract No. 

Health and Wellness Center DES number 
Contract Award Amount: Notice to Proceed Date 

6/3/23 

Reporting Period from: 5/15/2023 to 6/23/2023 IRequired Apprenticeship Percentage: 15% 

APPRENTICE SUMMARY 
 

Apprentice Name 
Apprentice 

Registration Number 
16 dlr.ltl 

 
Craft or Trade 

 
Name of Contractor or Sub-Contractor 

Apprentice hours 
worked this period 

     
     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DES labor Form 1 I02J5 

JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY 
 

Craft or Trade 

 
Number of 

Journeyman 

 
Journeyman hours 
worked this period 

Inside Elect 4 211 
   
   
   

   
   
   
   
   

   
   
   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Signature:_,-""-.::::...·;...·  -------------------------------  

    

 

 Apprentice total hours worked this period:I 0 
 Journeyman total hours worked this period:I 211 

Cumulalive Apprenlice hours total brought forward from last reporting period:I   Previous TotaI New Total  

0 I 0 
0 I 211 

I 
I 

I 
Percentage 

0% 
Cumulative Journeyman hours total brought forward from last reporting period:I  

 



 

Minority and Women's Business Enterprises 
 

Instructions to Contractors - Include the following: 

 
1) Subcontractor's Name (if certified by OMWBE) 
2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year is July 1-June 30) 
3) Firm's certification status (please visit https://omwbe.wa.gov/directory-certified-firms}. If certified by more than one, please indicate as such. 

 
Project Name Health and Wellness Center 
Project Number  23-308 

 
 

Subcontractor Name Fiscal Year 2023 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Fiscal Year 20_ 
Dollar Amount 

Certification Type (MBE, 
MWBE, WBE, CBE, SEDBE, SBE) 

f..wM 1/J /Ill //&,,.,n1/ 1..'1,/ U1  u {... 1 1 n. s 5'1   t/1/H l}P,}' 
I    I 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 Subtotal Dollar Amount $ - $ - $ -  

Grand Total Dollar Amount $ n -"iT7,t11 ! 
 

Prepared by: Roberto Santana 
Title: Project Engineer 
Email Address: rsantana@cdkconstruction.com 
Phone Number: 206-200-9157 
Date: 5/17/2023 

 

mailto:rsantana@cdkconstruction.com

	01 Agenda
	03A AB 05-17-23 Minutes
	03A Att1 05-17-23 Minutes
	03B AB 05-22-23 Voucher Packet
	03C AB 05-25-23 Voucher Packet
	03D AB 06-06-23 Voucher Packet
	03E AB 06-12-23 Voucher Packet
	03F AB 06-13-23 Voucher Packet
	03G AB 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	03H AB 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	03I AB 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	03B Att1 05-22-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Printed On Monday, May 22, 2023 at 08:46:21 AM Page 1 of 2

	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Printed On Monday, May 22, 2023 at 08:46:21 AM Page 2 of 2
	APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION
	FROM CONTRACTOR:
	DcoNsTRucnoN
	MANAGER ARCHITECT


	CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
	Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract, Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached.
	L ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 1,526,300.00
	2. Net change by Change Orders $ O.00
	The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Docwnents, that all amounts have been paid...
	•. S  % ofC<mplool W"'1< $ 29,314.85 ,  ..  :::.:::..
	Total Retamage (Lmes 5a+5b or
	6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 616,618.61 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the da"! \ . U BUC
	7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR Owner that to the best of their knowledge, information and belief the Work has -•ft/umbe{ ■
	8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 569,688.31ents, and the Contractoris entitled to payment oftheAMOUNT CERTIFIED. "",,,, :t\5\-\ \,,•''
	(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ > 0•
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:
	By;   Date: ARClilTECT;   -'/
	This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED ayal:)Jc only to the Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract
	Northshore Senior Center Bulidlng Upgrades
	£1000.00
	$38424
	li0.00

	s2•u.eo
	48 O&M
	• Subto1al on Sales Tn Exempl Uems


	uooo
	$0.DO
	26!1>
	O'lto O'II 0%
	$54.48◄.00

	Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades
	CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE
	JOURNEY LEVEL WORKERS SUMMARY
	CDK Construction
	Total Number 2
	I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the lnfonnatlon provided herein represents the true and correct hourly totals for Apprentice/Journey level workers utlllzation during this reporting period.
	Printed Name: ,_
	Date: Title:
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	Minority and Women's Business Enterprises
	Instructions to Contractors - lndude the following:
	2) Cumulative dollar amounts paid to the Subcontractors for each reporting fiscal year (Fiscal Year Is July 1-June 30)




	By:

	03C Att1 05-25-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	INVOICE
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades

	INVOICE
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades
	BASIC SERVICES
	TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE
	CORNERSTONE ARCHITECTURAL GROUP
	SITE ADDRESS
	WE ACCEPT MCNISA/AMEX QUESTIONS/PAYMENTS? JEN PARSONS 406-755-2254 JENP@APSLOCATES.COM



	03D Att1 06-06-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	AJA DOCUMENT G702/CMa
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 10201 E Riverside DR
	Bothell WA 98011

	NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades
	CONTRACT FOR: Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area VIA ARCHITECT: NIA
	1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM
	4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE
	5. RETAINAGE:
	6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE
	7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
	8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:



	CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE
	CDK Construction
	Health and Wellness Center
	(to be submitted with each payment application)
	Subcontractor Name Trade Hiring Contractor
	(If additional names need to be listed, please add on reverse side)
	Minority and Women's Business Enterprises




	03E Att1 06-12-23 Voucher Packet
	03F Att1 06-13-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	TO:
	NPRSA Northi NPRSA Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades
	ARCHITECT
	DcoNTRACTOR
	$ 1,124,522.60


	ceRTIFlcATE Fcl p)§i r
	8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE
	-,us

	CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 5/31/2023
	GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT
	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	Craft or Trade
	Name of Contractor or Subcontractor
	Journev level workers total hours worked this oeriod:

	54%
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	JOURNEYMEN SUMMARY
	Minority and Women's Business Enterprises




	03G Att1 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	INVOICE
	NPRSA #13A NSC Building Upgrades

	INVOICE
	NPRSA #13B HWC Building Upgrades
	BASIC SERVICES
	TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE
	Amount previously invoiced $20,367.76
	SUITE C


	INVOICE

	03H Att1 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Bothell WA 98011
	S 1,560,544.68
	,,,,,u1un11'''''
	:t,o--,Z.j-
	[ CERTIFICATE FOR MATERIAL STORED ON JOB SITE
	CERTIFICATE: For period from: 4/1/2023 to 6/30/2023

	GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT
	For Period From: 6/1/2023 to 6/30/2023
	{to be submitted with each payment application)
	This affidavit excludes unapproved change orders and claims asserted prior to this date,
	Northshore Senior Center Building Upgrades
	I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention)


	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	I hereby state that payment has been received for the previous month's work (less earned retention)
	6/30/2023
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY

	JOURNEYMEN SUMMARY
	1-----•--.----------1--------+----------1----------------
	-+--------lf--------------.--------1----•-1-----



	03I Att1 07-07-23 Voucher Packet
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	Special District Voucher Approval Document KC v2.0
	91-1622233
	APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-ADVISER EDITION
	TO:
	Northshore Parks & Recreation Service Area 10201 E Riverside DR

	PROJECT: APPLICATIO1' 2
	NPRSA Health and Wellness Center Roof and HVAC Upgrades

	D CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

	CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
	I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM
	4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE
	5. RETAINAGE:
	6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE
	7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
	8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE
	CONSTRUCTION MANAGER:
	C'.::::J
	CERTIFICATE: For period from: 5/1/2023 to 5/31/2023

	CDK Construction
	By  By


	General Contractor Pay Application Subcontractor List
	GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT
	Date: 6/30/2023

	SUBCONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY
	APPRENTICE SUMMARY
	JOURNEYMAN SUMMARY




